
               

March 2, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the January 26, 2011 and February 9, 2011, Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Resolution approving the Nueces County Hospital District's nomination of Steve Waterman

for appointment to the Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment Advisory

Committee.

 

 

2. Resolution declaring March 14, 2011 through March 18, 2011 as Flood Safety Awareness

Week.

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated February 21, 2011.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills -  regular bill summaries dated February 18, 2011, February 18,

2011A, and February 25, 2011.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills -  group health insurance claims and fees dated February 7, 2011

to February 22, 1011.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills -  special motions list dated March 2, 2011.  
 

E. Discuss and consider execution of a contract with Wesley Community Center for the purpose

of promoting diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County residents.

 

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive an update on the remediation of Hazel Bazemore Park - Ravine A; discuss and

consider approval of Change Order for the Tire Remediation Project.

 

 

2. Receive update from Toby Cross, Veterans Services Officer, on the progress of the State

Veterans Cemetery located in Nueces County.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider certifying, as recommended by the Nueces County Beach Management

Advisory Committee, that the compensation for impact to dunes and vegetation related to

construction of the Preserve at Mustang Island (Tortuga Dunes) has been completed.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider accepting Amendment 2 of FEMA Public Assistance Grant for repairs

to Bob Hall Pier as related to Hurricane Ike 2008.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider selection of Naismith Engineering to provide design specifications for

repairs to the Bob Hall Pier due to damage by Hurricane Ike.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution supporting legislation that authorizes slot

machines at Texas’ race tracks.

 

 

7. Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt



7. Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt

resolutions/letters of support or in opposition to legislation, including Senate and House Bill

No. 1 (budget).
 

8. Discuss and consider execution of agreement packet (addendums) with the Coastal Bend

Council of Governments, related to Meals on Wheels and other services provided to Senior

citizens in Nueces County.

 

 

9. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a release and assignment form

related to Traveler's Claim No. 071-FC-T1021666-RG.

 

 

10. Discuss and consider appointing a member of the Commissioners Court to serve as Advisor to

the Nueces County Library Board.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Receive a presentation and discuss options to be considered in development of the Nueces

County Parks Master Plan, and related items.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of the Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Water

Distribution System Improvements at the Twin Lakes Subdivision.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application

to the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for funding of the Nueces County Drug/DWI

Court.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider execution of a Personal Services Agreement between Nueces County

and Anne Williams for the development of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider execution of Change Order No. 10 to the King Isles Inc. Contract No.

20090014 for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

 

 

C. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2872-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier.  
 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids) for renovations to the J.P. Office and Adult Probation office in the Johnny

Calderon Building; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

 

 

3. Authorize/Execute an Amendment to the Agreement between Nueces County and Wells

Fargo for Commercial Card Services.

 

 

4. Authorize/Execute a Resolution and an Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 Education

Service Center Co-op related to Cooperative Purchasing Network.

 

 

5. Authorize Sole Source purchase, quote with terms/conditions, end user license agreement,

and amendment 1 to the end user license agreement for 12 I/LEADS licenses to the Jail

Management System (JMS) software from Intergraph, Inc. for the District Attorney's office.

 

 

6. Authorize publishing notice for proposals for the County Bank Depository,



6. Authorize publishing notice for proposals for the County Bank Depository,

Subdepository(ies), and County Clerk and District Clerk Trust Fund Depository.
 

D. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 11 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 289.

b. Unfreeze List No. 609.

c. Personnel Changes reports dated February 28, 2011.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider an employment discrimination and retaliation claim of Sandra

Eastwood, and related matters.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider publishing notice of a public meeting to adopt an amended Nueces

County's Order Adopting Rules of Nueces County, Texas, for On-Site Sewage Facilities

(OSSF) and related matters.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Tobacco Settlement Investment Advisory Committee

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution approving the Nueces County Hospital District's nomination of Steve Waterman for appointment to the

Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Due to a recent resignation of a CUC appointee to the Tobacco Settlement Permanent Trust Account Investment

Advisory Committee, the CUC is requesting submission of nominees for appointment to fill an unexpired term on

the Committee.  The CUC must receive nominations by noon on Friday, March 4, 2011.  Jonny Hipp, CEO Nueces

County Hospital District, has recommended Steve Waterman for nomination for appointment by the CUC to this

Committee.  State law requires that nominations from the Nueces County Hospital District be approved by the

Nueces County Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: Investment Advisory Comm

Link: Resolution Nominating Steve Waterman



RECE~VED 

FEB 22 2011
TEXAS CUnTi ,(( 'II ( (" ;/ 

LOYD ~JEALUrban Coun I County Juc:gr. , r '. )()(;~' :: CQu nty, Texas 
February 16, 2011 

BY~------
Chairman 


Commissioner 

Mike Cantrell 

Dallas County 

Chair Elect 

Commissioner 

Eddie Arnold 


Jefferson County 

Immediate Past Chair 

Judge 


Mike Bradford 

Midland County 

Vice-Chairmen 


Comm. Tommy Adkisson 

Bexar County 

I Comm . Bobbie Mitchell 
Denton County 

Judge Veronica Escobar 
EI Paso County 

Comm. Fred Nardini 
San Patricio County 

Judge Dan Gattis 
Williamson County 

Executive Director 

Donald Lee 


Member Counties 

Bell - Bexar 


Brazoria - Brazos 

Cameron - Chambers 


Collin - Comal 

Dallas - Denton 

Ector - EI Paso 


Fort Bend - Galveston 

Grayson - Gregg 


Guadalupe - Harris 

Hays - Hidalgo 

Hunt - Jefferson 


Johnson - Kaufman 

Lubbock - McLennan 


Midland - Nueces 

Randall - Rockwall 

San Patncio - Smith 


Tarrant - Travis 

Webb - Williamson 


Wise 


500 West 13th Street 

Austin, TX 78701 


Phone 512.476.6174 

Fax 512.4765122 


wwwcucorg 

To: 	 Mr. Jonny Hipp, CEO Nueces County Hospital District IJ:!~/ 
CC: 	 Honorable Samuel Neal, Nueces County Judge 

Honorable Mike Pusley, Nueces County Commissioner, Pct, 1 

Honorable Joe Gonzalez, Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 2 

Honorable Oscar Ortiz, Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 3 1 
Honorable Joe McComb, Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 4 )/ 

From : Donald lee, Executive Director r ,) 
Re: 	 Tobacco Settlement perm~I)ent Trust Account Investm {~I~l'll viSOry RiA fld 

Committee - Emergency Appointment ,J"\ j)'lll~O 

Nueces County Hospital District, in c?njunction with the Nueces County 'ft4 I 

Commissioners Court, is invited to nominate a candidate for appointment to the 

County Tobacco Settlement Investment Advisory Committee . The pending IZ,I}/ 
appointment is to fill an unexpired term on the committee where the curren /, /' 

holder has resigned. This term will expire August 31, 2011 . The Advisory 1. 
Committee's next meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2011. It is crucial tha . 

soon as possible. ft 
k

Eligible to nominate candidates to the advisory committee are the 10 entities . 

that received the 3rd through 1ih greatest distribution amounts from the tObr~co 

settlement trust in 2010, l\Jueces County Hospital District is one of these entities. 


This is an important committee. The advisory committee is responsible for 


overseeing the investment and management by the Texas Comptroller of over $ 

billion in tobacco settlement funds held in trust for Texas counties, hospital ~
/
districts and public hospitals. In order for Texas counties to receive distribution~ 
the committee must meet and conduct certain business each year. pi 
The Urban Counties have two criteria of paramount importance when looking to 

make these appointments : 

1. 	 An absolute commitment to attend all committee meetings (two or three 


per year) including the spring meeting date which has been scheduled for 


Friday, March 25, 2011, from 10am-12pm. Nominees should be able to 


commit to attend this meeting; and 


2. 	 Experience with institutional investing. 



Mr. Jonny Hipp, CEO Nueces County Hospital District 

February 16, 2011 

Page 2 of 2 

Nominations must be received by noon on Friday, March 4, 2011. Appointments will be made 

prior to March 25, 2011 . State law requires that nominations from the Nueces County Hospital 

District be approved by the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 

Please forward a copy of your nominating resolution to us prior to Friday 

Please feel free to contact me if I can provide any additional assistance 

reached at 512.476.6174. 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

APPROVING THE NOMINATION OF STEVE WATERMAN TO THE TOBACCO 
SETTLEMENT INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
WHEREAS, on the 2nd day of March, 2011, at the meeting of the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court, held in the City of Corpus Christi, Nueces County, State of Texas, with a quorum present, the 
following business was conducted; and, 
 
It was duly moved and seconded that the following Resolution be adopted: 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Nueces County Hospital District ("District") has adopted a 
Resolution nominating Steve Waterman, Director of the Office of Commissioners Court Administration, to 
serve on the Tobacco Settlement Investment Advisory Committee ("Committee"); and, 
 
WHEREAS, Steve Waterman possesses the requisite experience and knowledge with respect 
to institutional investing, and is committed to attending all Committee meetings; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Nueces County Commissioners Court does hereby 
approve the nomination of Steve Waterman to the Tobacco Settlement Investment Advisory Committee. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 2nd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Flood Safety Awareness Week Resolution (March 14-18, 2011)

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution declaring March 14, 2011 through March 18, 2011 as Flood Safety Awareness Week.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Flood Safety Awareness Week Resolution (March 14-18, 2011)



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY OF 
NUECES, TEXAS, DECLARING MARCH 14, 2011 THROUGH MARCH 18, 2011 AS 

FLOOD SAFETY AWARENESS WEEK 
 

 
WHEREAS, each year brings the potential for violent weather to Texas, and, 
 
WHEREAS, large portions of our state including Nueces County, can be devastated by flooding, tornadoes, 
hail storms, straight line winds and other severe emergencies, and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Division of Emergency Management and the National Weather Service have joined 
together to urge all citizens to prepare for severe weather events and to educate themselves on safety 
strategies, and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that Nueces County urge everyone in our community to learn more about and to participate in Flood Safety 
Awareness activities, and to pay close attention to warning and instructions thereof. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 2nd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated February 21, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual Check Register 02-21-11



..
CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/14/201 I -- 02/20/201 I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202323 VOl857 Texas County & Distric WT202323 TR 021 14/20 I I IIW IS 632,442.16 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202334 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202334 TR 02115/20 I I HW IS 26.860.45 
02 00202335 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202335 TR 02/15/2011 HW IS 64,312.05 
02 00202336 V02279 NA T10NWIDE RETIREMENT WT202336 TR 02115/20 II I-IW IS 6,259.18 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202342 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202342 TR 02! 18/20 II IIW IS 1,255,492.90 
02 00202343 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202343 TR 02/18/2011 lIW IS 397,399.34 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ------ - ---.. 

Hand Written 2,382,766.08 
================ 

02 Group Total 2,382,766.08 

09 00202296 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202296 TR 02114/20 I I HW IS 4,357,600.00 
09 00202297 V21490 Bank ofNew York Mello WT202297 TR 02!14/20 II HW IS 829,237.50 
09 00202298 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202298 TR 02/14/2011 IIW IS 307,400.00 
09 00202299 V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202299 TR 02/14/20 I ! HW IS 974,550.00 
09 00202300 

** BREAK ** 
V21490 Bank of New York Mello WT202300 TR 02/14/2011 HW IS 90[,817.77 

09 00202318 V08974 State Comptroller WT202318 TR 02114120 I I IIW IS 36,601.81 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 7,407,207.08 

---------------.-------------- .. 
09 Group Total 7,407,207.08 

II 00202337 
** BREAK ** 

V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202337 TR 02/14/2011 IIW IS 126,428.11 

11 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/1 6120 ! I HW IS 320,160.73 

.... SOR T TOT A L S ** ---------------
lIand Written 446,588.84 

Page:User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 02/21/20 I I 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:29:47 

" 4w 
 '-' 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 


Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 02/14/201 1 .- 02/20i20 1 1 

A II Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status .::.:;:..:..:.;:..:..:.;=:..:::.::..:. 

Group Total 446,588.84 

12 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/2011 HW IS 16,892.70 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** . - - - - - . - - - - - - - - 
Hand Written 16,892.70 

=======:=======: 
12 Group Total 16,892.70 

13 00202337 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202337 TR 02114/2011 HW IS 416.67 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02116/2011 IIW IS 98,196.53 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** - - . - - - _. _. - - -
Hand Written 98,613.20 

===::::=::=:=====: 
13 Group Total 98,613.20 

14 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/2011 IIW IS 10,946.97 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
!land Written 10,946.97 

================ 
14 Group Total 10,946.97 

16 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/2011 HW IS 588.02 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Iland Written 588,02 

== == ========::: 
16 Group Total 588.02 

17 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/2011 HW IS 9,102,21 

Page: 2
User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 02/21120 II 


Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:29:47 


'-''-' '-' 

http:10,946.97
http:10,946.97
http:10,946.97
http:98,613.20
http:98,613.20
http:98,196.53
http:16,892.70
http:16,892.70
http:16,892.70
http:446,588.84


------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Dak Range: 02/14/201 I -- 02/20/20 I 1 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cance)l>ate Type Status Check Amount 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 9,102.21 

:::======= =====: 
17 Total 9.102.21 

18 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 12825 TR 02/16/20 I I HW IS 15,959.89 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 15,959.89 

8 Group Tolal 15,959.89 

19 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 12825 TR 02/16/20 I I HW IS 1,907.20 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Ilund Written 1,907.20 

======~========: 

9 Total 1,907.20 

20 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/2011 IIW IS 361,915.81 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Wriiten 361,915.81 

= :::::= ==:::=::=:: 

20 Group Total 361,915.81 

28 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02116/201 I HW IS 7,821.00 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 7,821.00 

::::: =====::::== 
28 Group Total 7,821.00 

Page: 3User TLOPEZ - Telma Lopez Current Date: 02/2112011 
Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 08:29:47 

~" " 

http:7,821.00
http:7,821.00
http:7,821.00
http:361,915.81
http:361,915.81
http:361,915.81
http:1,907.20
http:1,907.20
http:1,907.20
http:15,959.89
http:15,959.89
http:15,959.89
http:9.102.21
http:9,102.21


... 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/14/20 II -- 02/20/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

30 00202346 

Payee 10. 

V00530 

Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

First Reference 

112825 

Subs 

TR 

Check Date 

02116/2011 

Cancel Date Type 

HW 

Status 

IS 

Check Amount 

31,840.79 

** SO R T TOT A L S .. * 

30 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

31,840.79 
========:==::==::: 

31,840.79 

37 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/201 HW IS 23,832.01 

"'* S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 

37 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

23,832.01 
===:::::::::==:: 

23,832.01 

40 00202346 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112825 TR 02/16/2011 HW IS 29,776.75 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S "'* 

40 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

29,776.75 
=======:=:::::::::: 

29,776.75 



cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  regular bill summaries dated February 18, 2011, February 18, 2011A, and February 25,

2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Ck Reg 02-18-2011

Link: Ck Reg 02-18-11A

Link: Ck Reg 02-25-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:25:30Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re1::ister 
Current Date: 02/17/20 IIRenort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02118/20 I I 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name DescI"iption DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

00632164 02/18120 II ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 15,409.99 

Attorney Gen Child Support GEN 0020 2561 Attorney Gen Child Support 221.54 

Ch~ck Total __15_,63 J .53 

00632165 02118/20 II BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 651.00 

Check Total 651.00 

00632166 02/18/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 7,562.97 

Check Total __7_,562.97 

00632167 02/1 8120 I 1 C C A TIILETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,333.00 

Check Total __6,333.00 

00632168 02/18/20 II CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00632169 02118/2011 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00632170 02118/20 II FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00632171 02/18/20 I I INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 150.00 

{;.heck Total 150.00 

00632172 02/18/20 II KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00632173 02/18/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 NY GEN 0020 2535 Mutual ofNew York M 0 NY 6.00 

~heck Total 6.00 

00632174 02/18/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

http:6,333.00
http:6,333.00
http:7_,562.97
http:7,562.97
http:15,409.99


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 11:25:30 

Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Rcnort Datc: 02118/20 I I 
Currcnt Datc: 02/17/2011 

Pa"c 2 

Chcck# Chcck Dt Pa):ce Namc Dcscription DlV Dept Object llbicctDescriDtion Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check TQtal 319.99 

00632175 02/18/2011 NCCLE-PAC 

Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfticers - PAC 212.00 

Chc~k Total 212.00 

00632176 02/18/2011 NCSOA/CLEA T 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 6,870.00 

Check Total __6,870.00 

00632177 02/18/2011 NEBRASKA GILD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Chcck Total 245.31 

00632178 02118/201 I NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASSO 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00632179 02118/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHlLD SUPPORT 226.00 

Chcck Total 226.00 

00632180 02/18/2011 PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 276.26 

Chcck Total 276.26 

00632181 02/18/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 386.60 

Chcck Total 386.60 

00632182 02/18/2011 SEA INC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff AS50C 835.00 

Chcck Total 835.00 

00632183 02118/2011 STA TE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00632184 02118/20 II TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,201.94 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ret:ister Current Time: I 1:25 :30 

Report Name: AP_CCR _ NUC Current Date: 02117120 II
Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

Pal:C 3 

Checktl Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,201.94 

00632185 02/18/20 I I TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00632186 02/18/20 II UNITED WAY'" 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,358.62 

Check Total 1,358.62 

00632187 02/18/20 II US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PA Y 

CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 424.95 

Check Total 424.95 

00632188 02/18/20 II V ALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valie GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 44,001.27 

Grand Total 44,001.27 

http:44,001.27
http:44,001.27
http:1,358.62
http:1,358.62
http:1,201.94


User ID: Rebecca 	 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:42:20 
Current Date: 02/18/20 IIRCDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 021 I8120 I I 
Pa\te 

Check# Che!,;k Dt Pa)'ee Name Deuription DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Chcck Amount 

00632189 02/18/2011 AT & T MOBILITY 

01/02-0210 I GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,040.47 

Chcck Total ----1040.47 

00632190 02118/2011 AT&T 

02/03-03/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 142.29 

Che!,;k Total 142.29 

00632191 02/18/2011 AT&T 

02/07-03/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.63 

Check Total 173.63 

00632192 02/18/20 II AT&T 

02/03-03/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 127.86 

Check Total 

00632193 02/18/20 II AT&T 

02/01-02/28 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 646.83 

Check Total 646.83 

00632194 02/18/20 I I AT&T 

02/0 1-02/28 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 379.90 

Chc~k Tob.1 379.90 

00632195 02118/20 II AT&T 

o1/25-02124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 236.29 

Check Total 236.29 

00632196 02/18/2011 AT&T 

02/01-02/28 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 43.92 

Check Total 43.92 

00632197 02/18/20 II BARNES & NOBLE 

order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 198.99 

Check Total 198.99 

00632198 02118120 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

24w 12/29-01128 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 356.56 

Check Total 356.56 

00632199 	 02/18/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

15 12/30-01/20 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.15 

http:3,040.47


User 10: Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cllrr~nt Time: 10:42:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 02/18/201
Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

Paee 2 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description 	 DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Total 119.15 

00632200 02/18/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3 01/05-02/03 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.24 

Check Total 61.24 

00632201 02118/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9 12/06-01/06 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water. Garbage 189.13 

Cheek Total 189.13 

00632202 02118/2011 HAMMAN EXCAVATING INC 

Settlements GEN 0102 5939 Settlements 9,700.00 

Check Total __9.700.00 

00632203 02118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o01/04-0210 J GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 24.98 

o 12/23-01123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.50 

J8 12/23-01/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.04 

o01/04-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electric ity 	 132.90 

16960 	12/20-01/25 GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 2,011.95 

Check Total __2_,222.37 

00632204 02/18/20 II NUECES ELECTRlC CO-OP INC 

7891 12/23-01/23 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 1,102.85 

631 12/23-01123 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 96.57 

1987 12/23-01123 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 249.77 

5242 12/23-01/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 616.69 

o01/04-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 185.90 

3040 12/20-01/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 596.39 

69 12/23-01/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.41 

161 12/23-01/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 43.30 

7680 12/20-01/25 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 1,423.38 

o01/04-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 90.36 

o01/04-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 30.12 

o01/04-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 15.56 

o01104-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 13.84 

o01/04-0210 I GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 13.84 

o01/04-0210 J GEN 0170 5233 Electricitv 	 13.84 

http:1,423.38
http:1,102.85
http:2_,222.37
http:2,011.95
http:9.700.00
http:9,700.00


User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 10:42:20Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02/18/20 IIReno..t Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/18/20 II 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

o01/04-02/01 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.36 

494 12/23-01/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 80.83 

256 12/23-01/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 54.44 

Check Total __4,716.45 

00632205 02118/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 12/28-01128 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.78 

Check Total 

00632206 02/18/201 I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

012/28-01/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 66.77 

Check Total 66.77 

00632207 02118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

012/28-01/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.68 

Check Total 41.68 

00632208 02118/20 11 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

303 	12/20-01/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 59.46 

Check Total 59.46 

00632209 0211812011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

33 12/20-01/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.33 

Ch!:ck Total 30.33 

00632210 02/18/201 I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

65 12/23-01123 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 33.07 

Check Total 33.07 

00632211 02/18/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

6523 12/23-01123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 760.46 

Check Total 760.46 

00632212 02/18/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO·Op INC 

33 1 1 211 0-0 1119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 133.67 

Ch~ck Total 133.67 

00632213 02/18/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

77 12/20-01/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 36.10 

Che!,;k Total 36.10 

006322J4 02/18/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

http:4,716.45


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: 10:42:20 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02118/20 II 

Check# Che£k Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept 

o12/28-01/28 GEN 0170 

00632215 02/18/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/28-01/28 GEN 0120 

00632216 02118/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/28-01/28 GEN 0170 

00632217 02/18/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/28-01128 GEN 0170 

00632218 02118/20 I I NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/28-01/28 GEN 0170 

00632220 02/18/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

2563 12115-01118 GEN 0120 

5393 12114-01118 GEN 0120 

7012/15-01/18 GEN 0120 

105 12/07-0 I110 GEN 0120 

1905 12114-01118 GEN 0120 

1920 12/09-01/12 GEN 0120 

195612114-01118 GEN 0120 

435 12110-01113 GEN 0120 

I 101 12/14-01/17 GEN 0170 

38 12/13-01114 GEN 0170 

14 12/14-01117 GEN 0170 

743 12114-01117 GEN 0170 

3 15 12/09-01112 GEN 0180 

2420 12/02-01/05 GEN 0180 

210 12/09-01112 GEN 0180 

2420 12/02-01/05 GEN 0180 

824 12/06-0 III 0 GEN 0180 

45 12108-0 I 112 GEN 0180 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Current Date: 

Paie 4 

02/18/2011 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Electricity 

Check Total 

40.98 

40.98 

Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

Electricity 220.50 

Check Total 220.50 

Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

Electricity 372.44 

Electricity 751.34 

Electricity 24.47 

Electricity 24.72 

Electricity 267.29 

Electricity 253.89 

Electricity 293.47 

Electricity 78.66 

Electricity 142.71 

Electricity 171.90 

Electricity 22.82 

Electricity 111.27 

Electricity 55.22 

Electricity 0.92 

Electricity 40.17 

Electricity 425.00 

Electricity 122.03 

Electricity 24.87 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 10:42:20 

02118/20 I I RepQ_rt Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa):cc Name Description 

92S0 12/06-01/0S 

1995 12/07-01110 

723 12/03-01/05 

3370 12/02-01/05 

13 S2 12/02-01105 

2691 12/06-01/08 

o 12/0S-01112 

17920 12/06-01/0S 

3303 12/07-01110 

I 101 12/07-0 III 0 

9S2 12/09-01112 

314912/09-01/12 

794 12/13-01/14 

339990 12/09-01/12 

73412/13-01114 

465 12/13-01/14 

3 14 12/10-0 II! 3 

55121l3-01114 

155 12/13-01/14 

620 12113-01114 

2225 12/02-01/05 

00632221 02118/2011 CLARION INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00632222 02/1S/20 II DOUBLETREE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00632223 0211S/2011 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00632224 02/18/20 II YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Report Date: 
Current Date: 02/1S/20 I I 

Pal:e 5 

Check Amount 

1,274.95 

323.92 

226.06 

430.41 

216.16 

347.94 

21.15 

2,044.70 

40S. I I 

142.72 

217.39 

461.2S 

IIS.24 

29,572.S5 

100.66 

74.26 

59.55 

31.46 

31.46 

95.64 

466.01 

Check Total ~S4S.11 

90.S5 

Check Total 90.85 

19S.26 

C/!eck Total 19S.26 

3S.40 

Check TQtaJ 3S.40 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

OISO 

OISO 

01S0 

OISO 

01S0 

0180 

OISO 

0180 

OISO 

0180 

1490 

1490 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1770 

3700 

1345 

3700 

1345 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

Obiect Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electric ity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travcl, Food & Lodging 135.32 

http:29,572.S5
http:2,044.70
http:1,274.95


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 02/18/20 II 

Description DlV Dept Object 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 

Object Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Time: 10:42:20 
Current Date: 02/18/2011 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

38.40 

Check Total 173.72 

LA Check Stock Total 64,831.30 

Grand Total 64,831.30 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

ReDortNam~; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/2011 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I 

Pal;!e 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DlV Dept Object ObiecLDescriD tion Check Amount 

00020510 02/25/201 1 SANCHEZJR,LEOPOLDO 

SOT VS JUAN CARLOS LOPEZ GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 373.75 

Check Total 373.75 

00020511 02/25/2011 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

SCALES, COURTNEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 780.00 

Check Total 780.00 

00020512 02/25/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SALINAS, FELIX GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALINAS, FELIX GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020513 02/25/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

TREVINO, AARON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TREVINO. AARON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMSEY. KENDRA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00020514 02/25/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS DOUGLAS HAZZARD, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 392.44 

SOT VS ARNOLD BENAVIDES, GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 63.50 

SOT VS EDWARD RICIO TESTIMONY GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 126.50 

Check Total 582.44 

00020515 02/25/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

AUZANNE, MATTHEW GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, HENRY GARZA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LUNA, JESUS LARA GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00020516 02/25/20 II CANTU-BAZAR. JEANETTE 

GARZA, MARISSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 200.00 

Chllck Total 

00020517 02/251201 J CASTRO, FRANK 

LOPEZ, JERAMIAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 02/25/2011 
Current Date: 02/16/2011 

Pa2e 2 

Check# Check Ot Pa:l::ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00020518 02/25/2011 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

MONTELONGO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00020519 02/25/20 II CERV ANTES, LA W OFFICE OF MARC 

PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00020520 02125120 II DEL TORO, HECTOR 

DE LEON, BENITO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 350.00 

DE LEON, BENITO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00020521 02/25/20 II THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

GARCIA, SANTIAGO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARZA, RONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VALENCIA, REBECCA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00020522 02/25/20 II DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

SIOTOS, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00020523 02/25/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

SAUNAS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

MARTINEZ, LUCIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, SABASTIAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Allny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00020524 02/25/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

CALONE, DAVID GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020525 02/25/2011 FLYNN LA W FIRM 

GARCIA, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CAMPOS, NOE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00020526 02/25/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

JONES, ALEX GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Date: 02/25/20 I 1 ReDort Nllme: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description 

PEREZ, JOSEPH 

00020527 02/25/201 I GARCIA, AMADOR C 

HINOJOSA, VANESSA 

HINOJOSA, VANESSA 

00020528 02/25/201 I GARCIA, DANIEL 

CLARK, MICHAEL 

CLARK, MICHAEL 

00020529 02/25/2011 GARZA LA W FIRM 

RODRIGUEZ, KRISTJE 

00020530 02/2512011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

LOPEZ, VICTORIA 

00020531 02/25/201 J GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

CHAPMAN. MOTHER 

LOPEZ, FATHER 

BROWN, ROBERT 

HARVEY, DARRELL 

ZERTUCHE, CARLOS 

CANO, JASON 

AGUILAR, ANDRES 

WILLIAMS. CHRISTOPHER 

00020532 02/25/201 I GONZALEZ, MARK 

VILLEGAS, JUSTIN 

00020533 02/25/20 II HElL, ROBERT J 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

DlV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


lliJtl 

3140 

3330 

3330 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3140 

3140 

3140 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect DescriDtion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 02/16/201 I 

Pal:e 3 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

200.00 

350.00 

Che!;k Total 

400.00 

400.00 

800.00 

Check Total 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

175.00 

175.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

320.00 

260.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,480.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed AttllY Fees 175.00 

http:1,480.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel;!ister 
ReDol·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00020534 02/25/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 


SOTO,GEORGE 


00020535 02/25/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

BLOCK, FATHER 

COBRERA, MUNUEL 

SOLINOS, JOHN 

RODRIGUEZ, BENITO 

SALAZAR, DELIA 

00020536 02/25/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 


RODRIGUEZ, MICHAEL 


MELTON, TARVARES 


00020537 02/25/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 


MESA, MARITA 


CRUZ, STARR 


STEIGER, CHRIS 


GILBERTO 


GARCIA, BENNY 

ELLER. JOSHUA 

PYREK-ARMlTAGE, CHRISTOPHER 

DUQUE, GILBERTO 

00020538 02/25/2011 LAUREL. RICARDO 


GILBERT, CHILDREN 


00020539 02/25/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 


GUERRA, ERNEST 


RENDON, VICTOR 


RENDON, VICTOR 


ADKINS, DANNY 


ReDort Date: 02/25/20 II 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fecs 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 02/16/20 I I 

4 

Check Amount 

{;;heck Total 350.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

Che£k Total 

225.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

780.00 

__1,230.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

550.00 

900.00 

Check Total 

1,122.00 

350.00 

350.00 

1,454.00 

785.00 

350.00 

1,792.00 

350.00 

__6,553.00 

~heck Total 

140.00 

140.00 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 



U~er ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister Current Time: 15 :44:46 

Current Date: 02116120 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Pal:e 5 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ARREDONDO, JOSE GEN 3370 534\ Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00020540 02/25/20 II MACK,RANDY 

HERRERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 398.00 

MILLER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 458.00 

00020541 02/25/20 II MORGAN, GORDON B 

DA VTDSON, ANNUAL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,650.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

00020542 02/25/20 I I MOT AL, CYNTHIA 

cause cr-I 000259400-f sot vs GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 114.00 

!;,heck Total 114.00 

00020543 02/25/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CARRIZALES, ROSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00020544 02/25/201 I PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HERRERA, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

STEVENS. CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARRETT, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020545 02/25/2011 PENA. REYNALDO 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MIRELEZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00020546 02/25/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

GASTELUM, GIL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00020547 02/25/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

BENIVAMONDE, PAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BENIVAMONDE, PAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 175.00 

http:1,650.00
http:1,650.00


User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02116/20 II 
Report Date: 02/25/201 I 

Pai:e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

RODOLFO, HERRERA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MALDONADO, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MCCLAIN, JARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

DERSHEM, BRITTANY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

DERSHEM, BRITT ANY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 600.00 

DERSHEM, BRITTANY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

CASTANEDA, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CASTANEDA, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FERNANDEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __3,525.00 

00020548 02/25/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

GARCIA, JAMES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SOTO, LUIS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ROTELLO, RORERTJR GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Anny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RANGEL, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMOS, RAFAEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00020549 02/25/2011 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

JACKSON, GARY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RAMOS, CODY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MASSENBURG, GARY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00020550 02/25/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

WHITMAN, CASEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

.check Total 300.00 

00020551 02/25/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

MARTIN/HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HERRERA, JERR Y GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00020552 02/25/20 II RYAN, MICHAELJ 

GARZA, VICENTE EDWARD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts l50.00 

PACE, JACKERY KEVIN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:1,100.00
http:3,525.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/201 1 

Current Date: 02/16/20 I 

Pale 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description kheck Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00020553 02/25/20 II SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

THOMAS, MICHELLE DAWN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00020554 02/25/20 II SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

ANAYA, LUIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MIRELES, ARMANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAMPOS, JOSE GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, BOBBY JOE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DORIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GOMEZ, DAVID GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, MICHAEL LEE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00020555 02/25/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

PENA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BANDUA, JANNEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AIlny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00020556 02/25/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contraet Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3,333.33 

00020557 02/25/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

MONTOY A, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020558 02/25/2011 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contraet Meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 5,472.00 

Boot Camp Contraet Meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contraet Meals 3,739.20 

Check Total __9,211.20 

00020559 02/25/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

FLORES, JEREMY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CUELLAR, PHILLIP GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BOOKER, JIMMIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SAUCEDA, JESSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DA VIS, JOHNNY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,000.00 



User II!;. Rebecca Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:44:46 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/16/20 II
Report Date: 02/25/2011 

8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV llilI! Object Obiect DesJ:nDtion Check Amount 

RIOJAS, JEREMY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, HALEY A GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, JULIO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

THOMPSON, STEVEN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

~heck Total __5,450.00 

00020560 02/25/20 II STORY II, JAMES L 

PENA,MARIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MEZA,JAIME GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00020561 02/25/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

CASTILLO. JIMMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00020562 02/25/20 I I VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS WADE HIGHTOWER, CAUSE # GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,200.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00020563 02/25/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

FRUTOS, SAMUEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00020564 02/25/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

BANUELOS,MARCUSSR GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Iotal 150.00 

00020565 02/25/20 I I WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

DAVILA, MARIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, DESTINY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00020566 02/25/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

SCOTT, JEREMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CANALES, BENITO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CANALES, BENITO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 450.00 

CANALES, BENITO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,550.00 

00020567 02/25/2011 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 
Current Date: 02/16/20 IIRCDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Pal.:e 9 

Check# Chcck Dt Pal'ec Nam~ Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

TORRES, GEORGE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~heck Total 250.00 

00020568 02/25/2011 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check T!!tal __3.333.33 

00020569 02/25/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

CORONA, FRED GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CORONA, FRED GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00020570 02/25/20 II ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

FLORES, JUSTIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GIBSON, STEPHANIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

EP Check Stock Total __6_1,489.05 

00631947 02/25/2011 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R I 18888 3202B ATTY 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.64 

Check Total 35,64 

00631948 02/25/20 I I A M SERVICES 

WELD NEW ANGLE IRON AS NEEDED GEN 2701 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,200.00 

INSTALL 26GAUGE METAL PANEL AT GEN 2701 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,700.00 

Check T!!tal __7,900.00 

00631949 02/25/20 II ABC KEYS & SAFES 

REKEYED LOCKS IN D-WING GEN 1590 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00631950 02/25/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150,10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 223.60 

00631951 02/25/20 I I AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SITE REMIDIA TION OF RAVINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 32,790,00 

Check Total 32,790.00 

http:32,790.00
http:7,900.00
http:5,700.00
http:2,200.00
http:6_1,489.05
http:3.333.33
http:3,333.33


User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cm'rent Time: 15:44:46 

ReDort Name: AI' _ CCR_ NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/16/2011 

Page 10 

Check# ~heck Dt Pa}'ee Name Description DIY Dept Object Qbiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

00631952 02/25/20 II AINSWORTH TRUCKING 

SlTE REMlDlA TlON OF RA YINE A, GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 57,715.00 

Check Total ~715.00 

00631953 02/25/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 

00631954 02/25/201 I KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,734.00 

Cheek Total ___1,734.00 

00631955 02/25/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & D1SPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLlD WASTE COLLECTION & D1Sl'O GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 145.65 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 226.10 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.29 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SYD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total __3,219.57 

00631956 02/25/2011 AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 3.S0 
LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towe I s ,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATSI 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE 

service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

Laundry service lor fiscal yea 

Laundry service for fiscal yea 

Cleaning of office mats 

Cleaning of oftice mats 

of ofticer uniforms 

of officer uniforms 

02/25/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I 

Page II 

DIV Dept Qh.jlli Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 29.59 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.13 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.29 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 85.45 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 149.oJ 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78. J 7 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.17 

GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 86.89 

GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.50 

GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 

GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 1,556.06 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :44:46 

ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I 

Page 12 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pa):'ee Name Description DIV Dept Qh.illi Object Description Check Amount 

00631957 02/25/20 II AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,324.32 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 784.60 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 105.12 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 140.16 

Check Total __4,167.80 

00631958 02/25/2011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,293.23 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,242.56 

Check Total ---2b535.79 

00631959 02/25/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GILBERT, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00631960 02/25/2011 AVA YA COMMUNICATIONS 

12/29-01128 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,338.75 

Check Total __4,338.75 

00631961 02/25/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & SlIbscrptions Inventory 1,207.93 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & SlIbscrptions Inventory 1,249.83 

Check Total 

00631962 02/25/2011 BEACH MGMENT FUND 18 

Due to Island Parks Fund GEN 5106 2318 Due to Island Parks Fund 28,468.98 

Check Total ~468.98 

00631963 02/25/20 II BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E Keith $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 604.76 

Check Total 604.76 

00631964 02/25/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 5.20 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 84.48 

Check Total 104.68 



:User I D; Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Current Date: 02116120 IIRenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Pal:e 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00631965 02125/20 II BLANTON, WILLIAM J 

MCKENZIE JAIL ANNEX-COL L1CENS GEN 3720 5437 Fees & Permits 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00631966 02/25/20 II BOB BARKER COMPANY 

KIT CUSTOM KIT GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,836.00 

CLR 1000 RAZOR SINGLE BLADE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Suppl ies \,476.60 

Check Total 12.60 

00631967 02/25/2011 BORDEN INSURANCE 

Bond IP GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

Ch~ck Total 355.00 

00631968 02/25/2011 BRADMARK TECHNOLOGIES INC 

DISK SPACE MANAGER ON HP979 GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 1,800.00 

DB GENERAL GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,600.00 

DB AUDIT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 1,100.00 

Check Total __5,500.00 

00631969 02/25/20 II BROOKS, DAVID B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees )00.00 

20 10-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees )00.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00631970 02/25/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 60.65 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 77.87 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 96.56 

Standing PO tor toad GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 35.63 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 9.06 

Check Total 279.77 

00631971 02/25/2011 C C WEIGl liNG CO INC 

20 I 0111 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 14.00 

2010111 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 35.00 

Check Total 49.00 

00631972 02/25/20 II CALENCE LLC 

Internet Firewall, Closet Swit GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 120.00 

http:5,500.00
http:1,100.00
http:2,600.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,836.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25120 II 
Current Date: 02116/20 I J 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object ObiecJDescrintion Check Amount 

Check Total 120.00 

00631973 02/25/20 II CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR. INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00631974 02/25/2011 CENTURYLINK 

02/01-02/28 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 190.21 

02/01-02/28 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.20 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.97 
02/01-02/28 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.23 
02/01-02/28 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

02/01-02/28 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 182.55 

Check Total 568.10 

00631975 02/25/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GARCIA, ADRIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

RODELLA, GABRIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FUENTES, DUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MITCHAIM, LEROY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MALDONADO, STEVEN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00631976 02/25/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

36W 77G 01/11-02/09 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,172.06 

Check Total ___1,172.06 

00631977 02/25/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9W 0 I 106-02/03 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 180.12 

Check Total 180.12 

00631978 02/25/2011 CLASSIC BLINDS ETC 

Vertical Blinds GEN 1020 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 306.36 

Ch!:~k Total 306.36 

00631979 02/25/2011 COASTAL BEND REGIONAL WATER 

CB Regional Water Planning Grp GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Cefts. 1,578.87 

Check Total 1,578.87 

00631980 02/25/2011 CONSTAR CONSTRUCTION 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15;44:46Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Report Nam~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Page 15 

0211 6/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pal:eli: Name Description !ll.Y Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

paying cotractor to furnish al GEN 2705 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

32,528.00 

~528.00 

00631981 02/25/2011 COURT OF APPEALS. THIRTEENTH J 

ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION OF EXCESS GEN 1312 2010 Accounts Payable - Other 

Check Total 

2,072.68 

__2,072.68 

00631982 02/25/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

UHDE, MOTHER 

ADAME, CHILDREN 

GAYTAN, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 

550.00 

320.00 

__1,470.00 

00631983 02/25/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN IDr BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

20.50 

20.50 

00631984 02/25/20 II DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

17.86 

17.86 

00631985 02/25/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

B.Prien Rx meds for Fort Bend 

J.Magee Rx meds for Fort Bend 

K.Graham Rx meds for Fort Bend 

L.Garza Rx meds for Montgomery 

C.Esquivel Rx meds for Brazos 

J.Elliott Rx meds for 

L.Dunn Rx meds for Karnes 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

1472 

1472 

1472 

1472 

1472 

1472 

1472 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

Charge Customer AIR 

Check Total 

131.15 

118.46 

162.31 

23.12 

61.30 

12.00 

361.62 

869.96 

00631986 02/25/2011 DENTON NA VARRO ROCIIA & 

legal services through GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

3,948.00 

__3,948.00 

00631987 02/25/2011 DISPUTE RESOLUTION SERVICES 

reimbures speaker, telephone GEN 3006 5999 Reimb-Other Services 

Check Total 

5,101.23 

5,101.23 

00631988 02/25/20 II DURAN, TOMAS 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Reuort Date: 02/25120 I I 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I I 

Pa/i:e 16 

Check# Check Dt Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total __6,000.00 

00631989 02/25/20 II EMD SERVICES LLC 

AIR DUCT CLEANING, DETACH AND GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,872.00 

Check Total __2,872.00 

00631990 02/25/20 I I ESPINO, EDWARD 

Monthly Local Mileagc Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 20.58 

Check Total 20.58 

00631991 02/25/2011 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 4,060.00 

Check Total __4,060.00 

00631992 02/25/20 II FAST, DAVID 

MCMANIUS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00631993 02/25/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

inv#7-358-27733 Pen pac GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 20.22 

INV# 7-312-69333 TO LINDA GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 19.10 

INV# 7-305-76392 PEN PACKET GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 29.23 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed 42.78 

charges of autopsy GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed 58.59 

Check Total 169.92 

00631994 02/25/20 II NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FR GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 505.00 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 71 1.00 

FROM WARRENSBURG MO TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 474.50 

FROM WINTERSET IA TO CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 567.50 

Check Total __2,258.00 

00631995 02/25/20 II FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/MediEAP 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00631996 02/25/20 II FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY20 10-11 CCT M EETINGS/DVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I I ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Paee 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lliltl Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch!jlck Total 270.00 

00631997 02/25/20 II FOXCO SUPPL Y FIRE & SAFETY LTD 

REPAIR PEERLESS HORIZONTAL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,225.00 

Check Total ---2225.00 

00631998 02/25/2011 FREELANCE ENTERPRISES INC 

20 II Baker's Tx Penal Code, GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,976.00 

Check Total __1,976.00 

00631999 02/25/201 I G 1 TRANSPORT 

body transport for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 250.00 

body transport for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 3,025.00 

Check Total __3,275.00 

00632000 02/25/2011 GALL'S INC 

PORELON FINGERPRINT PADS GEN 3840 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 49.98 

SHIPPING GEN 3840 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 8.99 

Check Total 58.97 

00632001 02/25/2011 GAL VAN SUPER TOWING 

DITCH AFTER AN ACCIDENT GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 355.00 

Ch!jlck Total 355.00 

00632002 02/25/20 II GENERAL FUND 

Due to General Fund GEN 0020 2311 Due To General Fund 413.19 

Due to General Fund GEN 0030 2311 Due To General Fund 10.89 

Due to General Fund GEN 0180 2311 Due To General Fund 57,050.74 

Check Total ~474.82 

00632003 02/25/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GILBERT, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

RUIZ, JENNIFER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RUIZ, JENNIFER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RUIZ, JENNIFER GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1,750.00 

00632004 02/25/2011 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Srvcs tor juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 16,866.17 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile GEN 291 I 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 258.64 

http:16,866.17
http:1,750.00
http:57,050.74
http:3,275.00
http:3,025.00
http:1,976.00
http:1,976.00
http:2,225.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister Current Time: IS:44:46 

ReDort Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 

Page 18 

02/16/2011 

Check# Chc!;k Dt Pa)'cc Nj!me Deseription DlV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jaii 

Cbeck TQtal 

-276.50 

I 

00632005 02/25/20 II GLOBALSTAR 

01116 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.39 

Check Total 26.39 

00632006 02/2512011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

SIFUENTES, JUAN 

MARTINEZ, PABLO 

FLORES, JOSE 

DAVILA, FABIAN 

DAVILA, FABIAN 

GA Y A, JUAN JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3330 

3380 

5341 

5341 

5342 

S341 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

lSO.OO 

150.00 

400.00 

150.00 

150.00 

240.00 

__\,240.00 

00632007 02/25/20 I I RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

VINES, CRYSTAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00632008 02/25/20 I I GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

VINES, FATHER 

ARELLANO, FATIlER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

31S0 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atmy Fees 

175.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

00632009 02/25/2011 GRAINGER 

MOBILE AIR CIRCULATORS FOR USE 

ARMORED CABLE LOCK, H 14 IN. 

GEN 

GEN 

1400 

1917 

5268 

5255 

Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Tools & Supplies 

Check Total 

840.00 

1,020.00 

__1,860.00 

00632010 02/25/2011 GULFCOASTPAPERCOTNC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5225 

5225 

Kitchen Supplies & Tools 

Kitchen Supplies & Tools 

Check Total 

112.17 

-77.70 

00632011 02/25/201 1 HANEY, MYRA G 

IOcr 110 I-H sot vs Yolanda GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

522.00 

522.00 

00632012 02/25/20 II HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 



Current Time: 15 :44:46User 10: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 I I 

Current Date: 

Pa::e 19 

02/16/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJ" llim1 Object Object Description Check Amount 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 252.00 

Check Total 

00632013 02/25/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

inv34137 sot vs. John wilson GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness 111.31 

Check Tgtal 

00632014 02/25/2011 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR COUNTY CLERK GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 83.79 

Check Total 

00632015 02/25/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5258 

5258 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

84.00 

182.00 

00632016 02/25/20 II IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

MARTINEZ, OSCAR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tot!!l 

1,000.00 

__1,000.00 

00632017 02/25/2011 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 2 GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,950.00 

Ch!;:!,';k Total 

00632018 02/25/20 II J P C A OF TEXAS 

Membership for Judylclerk for 

Membership for Judge Balderas 

GEN 

GEN 

3613 

3613 

5447 

5447 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

35.00 

60.00 

00632019 02/25/2011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION II DEC 2010 TO TEXAS GEN 3340 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

87.94 

00632020 02/25/2011 JFK HOME MOVING 

balance due for house move and GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor \00.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632021 02/25/2011 JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

FY2010-11 MH COMMITMENTS 

FY20 I 0-11 MH COMMITMENTS 

FY2010-11 MH COMMITMENTS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

4300 

5437 

5437 

5437 

Fees & Permits 

Fees & Permits 

Fees & Permits 

338.00 

338.00 

338.00 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report nate: 02/25120 II 

Curnmt Time: 15:44:46 
Current Date: 02/16/2011 

20 

Chcck# Check nt DlV lJept Check Amount 

Check Total __1,014.00 

00632022 02/25/20 II JIMENEZ, FRED 

GONZALES, TIMOTHY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GONZALES, TIMOTHY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

WILKS, MATTHEW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00632023 02/2512011 JONES & COOK 

HONI152991AFNN HON VALIDO GEN 1120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 633.36 

HONI0565NN HONI0500 SERIES GEN 1120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 424.98 

H94216LNN - 94000 SERIES LEFT GEN 3320 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 486.21 

H 1522N - DESK CENTER DRA WER GEN 3320 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 68.00 

H4004NT69 - HON GUEST CHAIR GEN 3330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 545.00 

H6005NT69T - HON TASK CHAIR GEN 3330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 245.00 

MAHOGANY GEN 3330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 566.46 

H4008NT69 - HON GUEST CHAIR GEN 3330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 119.00 

HOR412010 - STAINLESS STEEL GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ [000 62.79 

SAF5652BL - TRIPLE LETTER SZ. GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 34.95 

HI 0762N - 2 DRA WER LATERAL GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 410.29 

HI077INN - 3/4 DOUBLE PEDESTAL GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 491.45 

HI 0755N - 5 SHELF BOOKCASE GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 363.89 

HI0716LNN - LEFT RETURN GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 324.49 

HI0734NN - STACK ON STORAGE GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 426.75 

H2092SRIIT - PILLOW SOFT GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 493.30 

SAF71 ItBL - LITERATURE SORTER GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 125.97 

HI 0785RNN - RIGHT PEDESA TAL GEN 3350 5680 Fixed Assets less than $) 000 484.39 

lateral file cabinets per quot GEN 3530 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 1,899.00 

600 series 5 drawer lateral f GEN 3540 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,899.00 

Check Total __10_,104.28 

00632024 02/25/2011 KLEBERG COUNTY 

INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT RETWEEN GEN 3330 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 13,783.14 

Check Total 14 

00632025 02/25/20 II KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

GRAND JURY TESTIMONY OF GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16120 II 

Palle 21 

~ Check Dt Payee Name pescription DIY llip! Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GRAND JURY TESTIMONY OF MARIO GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 125.00 

Check Total 

00632026 02/25/20 II L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 2701 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00632027 02/25/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural GEN 1915 5310 Engincers, Surveyors, etc. 2,112.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00632028 02/25/20 II LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LAB A IT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 857.03 

Che~k Total 

00632029 02/25/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

REPLACE TEE AND SHAFT SECTION GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 960.60 

Check Total __2_,3 10.60 

00632030 02125/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00632031 02/25/20 II LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00632032 02/25/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE -MONOGR GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

SIZE 17 MENS - SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3140 5463 Wearing Apparel -76.00 

SIZE 17 MENS - SHORT SLEEVE SH GEN 3140 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

CALZADA A NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

'GUZMAN'(GOLD) GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparcl 9.95 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

CALZADA A KHAKI SIIORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY 'CHERRY' GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

TISDALE W NA VY PANTS SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.50 

TISDALE W KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

TISDALE W NA VY PANTS SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 77.00 



Current Time: 15:44:46User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I I Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 I I 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Pa):ce Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

MEDCALF SKHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 98.00 

ALVARADO J BELT SIZE 32 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

REYES D BELT SIZE 42 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

LYONS D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE II GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 


VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'LYONS' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


CANTU J WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 


MOORE J WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 


GUERRA A WINDBREAKER SIZE MEDI GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 


AMUNDSEN C WINDBREAKER SIZE 3- GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 


WRIGHT M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 


BALDERAS R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 


VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y 'CONLEY' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


LUNA J NAVY PANTS SIZE 2XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.00 


TORRES R NAVY PANTS SIZE 36 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 


MENDOZA E CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 


GAUTIER F WINDREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 


VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' SAENZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


SAENZ P WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 


NASH, C KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 


MATEJEK ABELT SIZE 44 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 


VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' MATEJEK GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


MATEJEK A WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 


SANTOS' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY , GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 


HERNANDEZ J WINDBREAKER SIZE L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 


HERNANDEZ J BDU NAVY PANTS SIZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 


PANTS 36 X 34 2600BN GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 


SIS SHIRT SZ XL 2300WH RANDTY GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 


SIS SHIRTS SZ L 2300WH JIM GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 


I 529-Blauer "StreetGear" #8980 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.90 

I 52Q-Blauer "Classact" #8900 8 GEN 3850 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.00 

Check Total ___1,832.25 

00632033 02/25/20 I I LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 

http:1,832.25


User ID: Rebccca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 15:44:46 

ReDort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I I 

Pal:e 23 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pa~ce Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Residential Facility placement GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total __4,285.75 

00632034 02/25/2011 MALEK INC 

LABOR FEE GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 180.00 

FUEL AND CONSUMABLES INVOICES GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 20.00 

MATERIALS 115 IBS R-22 GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,840.00 

LABOR FEE GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 216.00 

PART ITEMS TO REPAIR CONTACTOR GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 550.00 

LABOR BILLED BY HOURS-MIKE G GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 9,464.55 

Check Total __1_2,270.55 

00632035 02/25/20 II MARTIN, JAMES M 

LAZO, CRUZ GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CASTILLO, VICTOR GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESPINOZA, JULIO CEASAR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Artny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00632036 02/25/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JULIE SMITH, CAUSE # GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Othcr 750.00 

SOT VS JIMMIE LOCKE,CAUSE # GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00632037 02/25/2011 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

02/04-03/02 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 164.61 

Check Total 

00632038 02/25/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 25.98 

Check Total 25.98 

00632039 02/25/20 II NRG ENGINEERING 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. GEN 1917 53 IO Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 25,695.00 

Check Total --.Th695.00 

00632040 02/25/20 II NRG ENGINEERING 

ENGINEERING SERVICE CONTRACT GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 12,000.00 

Check Total 12,000.00 

00632041 02/25/20 II NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Renol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Renort Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/20 II 

Page 24 

Chcck# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiedDescription Check Amount 

459002/10 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 73.56 

600002/10 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 77.24 

Check Total 150.80 

00632042 02/25/2011 OLVERA,HONORABLEJROLANDO 

& Special Judges GEN 3150 5340 Visiting & Spccial Judges 164.69 

Check T!!tal 164.69 

00632043 02/2512011 PATON, VANCE D 

PEREZ, FIDEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PER EZ, FIDEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00632044 02/25/20 II PAYROLL FUND 02 

Duc to Payroll Fund GEN 01 \0 2302 Due to Payroll Fund 0.70 

Due to Payroll Fund GEN 3480 2302 Due to Payroll Fund 267.14 

Due to Payroll Fund GEN 3720 2302 Due to Payroll Fund 775.50 

Due to Payroll Fund GEN 3830 2302 Due to Payroll Fund 267.14 

Due to Payroll Fund GEN 4110 2302 Due to Payroll Fund 387.75 

Due to Payroll Fund GEN 4190 2302 Due to Payroll Fund 1.81 

Check Total __1,700.04 

00632045 02/25/2011 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

autopsy specimen for testing GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 

00632046 02/25/20 II PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 671.83 

Check Tj!tal 671.83 

00632047 02/25/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,359.76 

Check Total __1,359.76 

00632048 02/25/2011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

MEMBERSHIP DUES TDA GEN 6110 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00632049 02125/2011 RA YMOND,BRIAN DEAN 

TX ETHICS CLE CREDIT GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 195.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

ReDort Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/2011 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Pa~ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

Ch!ilck Total 195.00 

00632050 02/25/20 I I RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM MONTHLY FOR DECEMBER GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 2,170.00 

Check Total __2,170.00 

00632051 02125/2011 REGIONAL TRANSPORTA nON 

Monthly bus vouchers utilized GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00632052 02/25/20 II RICKIIOFF, GERRY 

MENTAL HLTH MARCH-SEPT 2010 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 417.00 

MENTAL HLTH MARCH-SEPT 2010 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

MENTAL HLTH MARCH-SEPT 2010 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Perm its 396.00 

MENTAL HLTH MARCH-SEPT 2010 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

MENTAL FILTH MARCH-SEl'T 20 I 0 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 471.00 

MENTAL HL TH MARCH-SEPT 20 I 0 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 396.00 

MENTAL HLTH MARCH-SEPT 2010 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

MENTAL HLTH MARCH-SEPT 2010 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

Check Total 02.00 

00632053 02/25/2011 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total __4,285.75 

00632054 02/25/2011 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS JOHNNY DAVIS, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,622.00 

SOT VS PAUL MALDONADO GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 113.00 

Check Total ___1,735.00 

00632055 02/25/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CHAPMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

GALLAGER, CHERYL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GALLAGER, CHERYL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GALLAGER, CHERYL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00632056 02/25/20 II ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE INSPECT GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 121.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re~ister 
RCPQrt Name: AP CCR NUC RCDQrt Date: 02/25/20 I I 

Current Date: 02/16/2011 

Pa.:e 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Check Total 121.00 

00632057 02/25/20 II ROSENKILD, JAMES 0 

purchase of texas rules of GEN 1328 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 27.44 

Check TQtal 27.44 

00632058 02/25/20 II SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

3-KBE-455V28-20 Bosche GEN 2821 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,950.00 

Check TQtal __1,950.00 

00632059 02/25/20 II SCHMIDT SERVICE COMPANY 

Hinge part for cooler GEN 6310 5254 Small Equip Repairs 128.00 

labor charges GEN 6310 5254 Small Equip Repairs 140.00 

door frame part for freezer GEN 6310 5254 Small Equip Repairs 90.00 

Check TQtal 358.00 

00632060 02/25/20 II SECHRIST-HALL COMPANY 

PALLET FIELD MARKER GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00632061 02/25/2011 SELF INSURANCE FUND 10 

Due to SelfJnsurance Fund GEN 0020 2310 Due to Self Insurance Fund 266,874.44 

Due to Self Insurance Fund GEN 0180 2310 Due to Self Insurance Fund 89,224.00 

Check Tot!!1 ~098.44 

00632062 02/25/20 II SHORELINE INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2851 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,571.50 

Check Total __8,571.50 

00632063 02/25/20 II SKID 0 KAN CO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 206.00 

Check TQtal 206.00 

00632064 02/2512011 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 3,397.50 

Check Total __3,397.50 

00632065 02/25/20 II STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total 5,929.50 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/20 II 

Pa~e 27 

Check# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obicct Description Check Amount 

00632066 02/25120 II STATLAB MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 

item# CT8999; 500 mL screw top GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 180.00 

S&H; fax order to 972-436-1369 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 29.35 

Check Total 209.35 

00632067 02/25/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

TREVINO, CI-IILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00632068 0:2125/2011 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 706.78 

Check Iotal 706.78 

00632069 02/25/2011 STRIDDE CALLlNS & ASSOCIATES I 

MECHANICAL (HVAC/PLUMBING) AND GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 451.25 

Check Total 451.25 

00632070 02/25/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL - BOL NO. GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 14,563.73 

Check Total __14_,563.73 

00632071 02/25/2011 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

DEANDA, JEREMY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00632072 02/25/2011 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 

00632073 02/25/2011 TERRELL. RICHARD 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3350 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 72.42 

Check Total 72.42 

00632074 02/25/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

TAC MVA B065 1002679 Lugo & GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 406.49 

T AC MV A B065100640 Domingo GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 1,434.01 

TAC MVA B065101040 Carlos GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 1,527.87 

TAC MVA B065 100989 Erik GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 511.54 

Check Total __3,879.91 

00632075 02/25/20 ( ( TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt r..a~ee Name Description 

Report Date: 02/25120 II 

DlV Dept Obiect Description 

Current Date: 02/16/20 II 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

IQTR WORKERS COMPENSATION GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 

Check Total 

80,521.75 

1.75 

00632076 02/25/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 20 I O-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

444.69 

00632077 02/25/201 I TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

tdcaa membership dues for 

tdcaa membership dues for 

tdcaa membership dues tor 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

3520 

5447 

5447 

5447 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

180.00 

00632078 02/25/201 I TEXAS TROPICAL TRAIL REGION 

OCTOBER 2010 - SEPTEMBER 2011 GEN 1285 5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 

Check Total 

100.00 

00632079 02/25/20 II TONNE AIR CONDITIONING & HEATI 

REMOVE OLD AND INSTALL 2 NEW H GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

942.14 

942.14 

00632080 02/25/2011 UNIV AR USA INC 

748620 ROZELL SPRAYER 50 GEN 0120 5641 Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

6,150.00 

50.00 

00632081 02/25/2011 VALDEZ, GENARO ERNEST 

Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

52.92 

52.92 

00632082 02/25/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

02/04-03/03 

02/0 1-02/28 

oI102-02/0 I 

02/07-03/06 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1520 

1520 

1545 

1580 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Teleohone Exoense 

Check Total 

115.65 

635.73 

384.79 

5 I 9.44 

__1,655.61 

00632083 02125/20 I I VICTORIA COMMUNICATION 

LABOR FOR TECH TIME, MILEAGE GEN 3700 5258 Radios & Camera Maim & Repair 

Check Total 

1,525.12 

__1,525.12 

00632084 02/25/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/20 I I 

Pal:e 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

West Information charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

Bookslsubscriptions for FY 20 I GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3,212.49 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,101.42 

Dec 05, 20 I 0 thru Jan 04 20 II GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,142.50 

INV 821911975 BILLING PERIOD GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,521.50 

Check Total __8,222.91 

00632085 02/25/20 I I WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00632086 02/25/20 II WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

SOT VS PAUL GALVAN - MEDICAL GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 685.00 

Check Total 685.00 

00632087 02/25/20 II WILLMS, FRAN 

SOTO, DANIEL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00632088 02/25/20 I I WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services through January GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,540.00 

Check Total __1,540.00 

00632089 02/25/20 II WOODY JR'S 

REPLACE REAR BRAKE PADS UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 109.60 

Check Total 109.60 

00632090 02/25/20 I I WORK BOOT, THE 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.45 

Check Total 76.45 

00632091 02/25/20 II WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMIC ALL Y TREAT CONDESNSER, C GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00632092 02/25/20 II YBARRA, EDUARDO C 

COASTAL BEND FIELD CROPS GEN 0120 5317 Training Costs-in House 10.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Date: 02/25/20 I I Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pa)::ee Name Description 

00632093 02/25/20 II YBARRA, EVELYN M 

IOCR0313F sot vs Ursula 

00632094 02/25/20 II ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

PO 

00632095 02/25/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 6024723 Oak: 2/71 II 

Invoice# 6024505 Date: 2/8!!1 

Invoice# 6024723 Date: 2/11111 

00632096 02/2512011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basie Service & Solid Waste 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

00632097 02/25/2011 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 78402 Date: 2/8/11 

00632098 02125/2011 CASO DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT 

Invoice# 5535 Date: 2/3/11 

Invoice# 5535 Date: 2/3/11 

00632099 02/25/2011 COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC 

Benz Reagents 

Amp-Reagents 

COC Reagents 

01'1 Reagents 

Invoice# 11041 Date: 1/3111 1 

THC Reagents 

00632100 02/2512011 CULLIGAN WATER 

Current Date: 02116120 II 

Pa::e 30 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 10.00 

5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 76.00 

Check Total 76.00 

7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 

7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 11.95 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 18.00 

Check Total 129.95 

7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 480.19 

7025 Per Diem 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

7439 Educational & Demo Material 48.00 

7450 Freight 5.00 

Check Total 53.00 

7438 Clinica[ & Hygenie Supplies 2,171.35 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 2,171.35 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 2,171.35 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 112.50 

7438 Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 2,[71.35 

Check Total 10,969.25 

DlV 

GEN 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

3520 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0403 

0403 

0405 

0407 

0444 

0447 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :44:46 

02/25/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Description 

Invoice# 442X05372900 Date: 

Invoice# 442X05372900 Date: 

Invoice# 442X05403002 Date: 

Invoice# 442X05403002 Date: 

Invoice# 442X05403002 Date: 

00632101 02/2512011 CYBEREASE LLC 

Invoice# 95 Date: 2/8111 

00632102 02/25/20 II DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 253514 Date: 2/2/] I 

00632103 02/25/20 I I EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Invoice# 94 I 12 Date: 1126/ I I 

Invoice# 94112 Date: 1/2611 I 

Invoice# 94112 Date: 1/2611 I 

00632104 02/25/20 II EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38800015 Date: 21111 I 

Invoice# 38800239 Date: 211/11 

Invoice# 38800240 Date: 2/]/11 

00632105 02/25/201 I GALL'S fNC 

Invoice# 511133156 Date: 

Invoice# 511133156 Date: 

00632106 02/25/20 I I GANZ MD, SAMUEL 


Contract Services 


Contract Services 


00632107 02/25/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC 

Unit# III Transmissoin Oil 

Unit# 114 Transmissoin Oil 

Report Date: 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


Dept 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0405 

0405 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

Object 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7438 

7323 

7232 

7447 

7450 

7447 

7425 

7425 

7425 

7433 

7450 

7227 

7227 

7126 

7126 

Obiect Description 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Current Date: 02116/20 II 

Pae-e 31 

Check Amount 

10.00 

13.96 

22.50 

42.53 

9.97 

Check Total 

Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total __2,333.00 

DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 

Check Total 

Commissary Supplies 469.80 

Freight 10.00 

Commissarv Supplies 110.20 

Check Total 

Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 

Parts & Misc Supplies 33.98 

Freight 8.99 

Check Total 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Che!,;k Total 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

162.00 

http:2,333.00
http:2,333.00


Current Time: 15:44:46User 10: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02116120 IReno!"t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Pa~e 32 

Cheek# Check Dt Pa)'ee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Unit# 118 Transmissoin Oil PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Unit# 115 Transmissoin Oil PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Unit# 113 Transmissoin Oi I PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.00 

Check Total 

00632108 02125/20 II GENERAL FUND 

SA TF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water for 0 1120 I I PRO 0440 7557 Water 634.80 

SATF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 

Water for 0 I 120 1 I PRO 0444 7557 Water 144.90 

Check Total __8,549.70 

00632109 02/25/20 II HENRY SCHElN INC. 

Invoice#9429871 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 402.87 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1126111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.99 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: \ 12611 \ PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 63.84 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 37.36 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 126.32 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.29 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: \/26/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 34.47 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 594.09 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1I2611 I PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.70 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1126111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 43.92 

I nvoice# 9429871 Date: 1126111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 43.36 

1 nvoice# 9429871 Date: 1/2611 1 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 52.64 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 30.83 

lnvoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.99 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 134.29 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/1 I PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.98 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.84 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 31.58 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.96 

1 nvoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/1 \ PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.16 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0444 7447 CommissarY Suoolies 130.41 

http:8,549.70
http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:44:46 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Current Date: 02/16/20 II 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nj!me Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26/11 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.49 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.70 

Invoice# 9429871 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.29 

Check Total __1,880.36 

00632110 02/25/20 II LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09374958 Date: PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 1,173.00 

Check Total __1,173.00 

00632111 02/25/20 I I LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 8103100 Date: 1/29/11 PRO 0421 7023 Lodging 126.56 

Check Total 126.56 

00632112 02/25/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Invoice# 23731 Date: 1114/11 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 291.60 

Invoice# 23731 Date: 1114111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 43.34 

Invoice# 23754 Date: 1/25/11 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 134.46 

1nvoice# 23731 Date: 1/14111 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 10.16 

Invoice# 23731 Date: 1/141 I I PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 68.40 

Invoice# 23754 Date: 11251 II PRO 0444 7527 Bid!!: Repairs & Repair Material 31.54 

Check Total 579.50 

00632113 02/25/20 I I LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Invoice# 23751 Date: 1/25111 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 194.40 

I nvoice# 2375 I Date: 1/25/1 I PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 14.58 

Invoice# 23751 Date: 1125/11 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 3.42 

Invoice# 23751 Date: 1/2511 1 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 45.60 

Check Total 258.00 

00632114 02125/2011 SERNA, LARRY 

InvDice# 01262011 Date: PRO 0405 7237 Polygraph Services 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00632115 02/25/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 19822 Date: 1/26111 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.84 

Invoice# 19758 Date: 112011 I PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 33.84 

Check Tot,,1 67.68 

00632116 02/25/20 II SYED, JA VED A 

Meeting with Legislators PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 64.81 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/16/20 I

Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Paee 34 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DlV Dept Obiect Description Check Amount 

Meeting with Legislators PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 84.00 

Check T2tal 

00632117 02/25/20 II V ARGAS, SUSANA 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 252.00 

Check T2tal 252.00 

00632118 02/25/20 II WALMART 

Invoice# 002355 Date: 2/3/11 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 17.82 

Invoiee# 002356 Date: 2/3111 PRO 0412 7421 Offiee Expense & Supplies 57.28 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 002906 Date: 2/2/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.68 

PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 002975 Date: 1125111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.32 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 007473 Date: 1/31111 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.98 

Check Total 137.08 

00632119 02/25/20 I I BALDERAS, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 203.84 

Check Total I 

00632120 02125/2011 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.52 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 208.12 

00632121 02/25/2011 CANDLEWOOD SUITES 

Travel, Food & TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 296.67 

Check Total 296.67 

00632122 02/25/20 II FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

~h~ck Iotal 84.00 

00632123 02/25/2011 GARZA, MARIO R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 69.70 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:44:46Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Current Date: 02/16/20 IIReport Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/25/2011 
Pal:e 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Tj!tal 69.70 

00632124 02/25/201 1 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 298.88 

Check Total 298.88 

00632125 02/25/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 298.88 

Check Total 298.88 

00632126 02/25/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 275.88 

Check Total 275.88 

00632127 02/25/2011 LOCKWOOD, ELAINE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 9.91 

Check Total 9.91 

00632128 02/25/2011 PEREZ, VELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1381 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 150.52 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 208.12 

00632129 02/25/2011 RODRIGUEZ, NURI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00632130 02/25/2011 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 170.76 

Check Total 170.76 

00632131 02/25/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632132 02/25/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3655 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632133 02/25/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref;!ister Current Time: 15:44:46 

Renol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/16/20 I 1 
Report Date: 02/25/201 I 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00632134 02/25/2011 TOREN, MILES 0 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00632135 02/25/2011 A-Z PROPERTIES 

RI188129604 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00632136 02/25/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R 118884 6256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632137 02/25/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI 17548; ELECTRIC PAYMENT FOR WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632138 02/25/201 I BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R 118883 6297B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RI188858163B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00632139 02/25/201 I C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R I 17524989582 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00632140 02/25/201 I CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R I 18814 9044B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Tgtal 40.00 

00632141 02/25/20 II CC COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 

R 118838 4439B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00632142 02/25/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 118724 652766 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI188J8 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI18889 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

R 117547; UTILITY PAYMENT FOR 3 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

R117518 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User II): Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re==ister Current Time: 15:44:46 

Current Date: 02116120 IIRellort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 02/25/20 II 
Paee 37 

Check# Check Dt Description DIY Dept Obied Description Check Amount~ 

R117583 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 680.00 

00632143 02/25/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 118674989636 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R 117920 989606 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 117881 989605 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 117880 989432 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R 118721 989628 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI18669982174 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00632144 02/25/20 II COLONY APTS 

Rl18879654 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00632145 02/25/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL I·IOME 

R 118886 9046B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00632146 02/25/20 II COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

R 117590989588 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

200.00 

00632147 02/25/20 II CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI188874483B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 117549; ELECTRIC PA YMENT FOR WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

RI18819 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00632148 02/25/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R I 18624 989588 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632149 02/25/20 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY 

R 117522989584 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Ch!ilck TotjjI 50.00 

00632150 	 02/25/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R118772 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 477.66 



User (D: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re&ister Current Time: 15 :44:46 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Renort Date: 02/25/20 I I 
Current Date: 02/16/20 II 

Pal:e 38 

Chcck# Check Dt Pal:ee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

RI18860 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 918.61 

Check Total ___1,396.27 

00632151 02/25/2011 JOHNSON III, CHARLES R 

R 117595 989558 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 100.00 

Check T!!tal 100.00 

00632152 02/25/2011 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 

R 117587989577 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00632153 02/25/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI18670989620 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI18673983859 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00632154 02/25/201 I PATRICK, CALVIN 

R I 188 I 3 7943 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check T!!tal 140.00 

00632155 02/25/201 I RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R I 17596 989574 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00632156 02/25/20 I I RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

RI188172374 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632157 02/25/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R I 17593 986077 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

R I 17592989586 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00632158 02/25/20 II S M HERSCHAP CORP 

RI18671989611 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632159 02/25/2011 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

R1188788372B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00632160 02/25/2011 STOREHOUSE PROPERTIES 



User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:44:46 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/16/20 I 1 
Report Date: 02/25/2011 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Paxee Name Description DlV Dept ObiecJ Description Clleck Amount ~ 

R 118880 7070B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Che!;k Tot!!1 100.00 

00632161 02/25/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R 117520 986704 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00632162 02/25/2011 VALDEZ, LlLL Y 

RI 18881 9058B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00632163 02/25/2011 YEPEZ, CLARA 

R118672 989380 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total ~664.51 

Grand Total 1.079,153.56 

http:1.079,153.56




cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  group health insurance claims and fees dated February 7, 2011 to February 22, 1011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 07,2011 through February 11, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

17055 Wayne A Fagan M D 686.45 02/07/11 
17056 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 163.81 02/07/11 
17057 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 242.21 02/07/11 
17058 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 02/07/11 
17059 Charles J Rodman M D P A 2,309.70 02/07/11 
17060 John Hammerick 22.12 02/07/11 
17061 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 62.74 02/07/11 
17062 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 138.18 02/07/11 
17063 Alonso M D, Javier 2,476.14 02/07/11 
17064 Waynette Jarrell 0 T R P C 77.35 02/07/11 
17065 Longevity and Well ness Center of STX 125.36 02/07/11 
17066 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 60.00 02/07/11 
17067 Silverman M D Gregg 237.39 02/07/11 
17068 Coastal Bend Pain Management 405.54 02/07/11 
17069 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 38.26 02/07/11 
17070 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 38.26 02/07/11 
17071 o B Gyn Associates 119.26 02/07/11 
17072 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 2,478.23 02/07/11 
17073 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 63.94 02/07/11 
17074 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 105.20 02/07/11 
17075 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 330.29 02/07/11 
17076 Spohn Memorial Hospital 3,001.81 02/07/11 
17077 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 231.18 02/07/11 
17078 Corpus Christi Obstetric Anesthesia 1,023.30 02/07/11 
17079 Juan F Caceres M D 74.75 02/07/11 
17080 Dugan Eye Institute 110.40 02/07/11 
17081 Radiology Associates, L L P 56.68 02/07/11 
17082 Andra J Winkler R N L P C L M F T 25.38 02/07/11 
17083 Boriack M D, Leroy A 167.89 02/07/11 
17084 Coastal Bend Womens Center 48.76 02/07/11 
17085 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 02/07/11 
17086 The Doctors Center 160.45 02/07/11 
17087 Albarado D 0, Bill J 43.00 02/07/11 
17088 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.23 02/07/11 
17089 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 253.91 02/07/11 
17090 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,200.79 02/07/11 
17091 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 02/07/11 
17092 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 02/07/11 
17093 Juan J Sygal M D 87.58 02/07/11 
17094 DSI Renal Inc 1,755.00 02/07/11 
17095 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 101.58 02/07/11 
17096 Quest Diagnostic 115.94 02/07/11 
17097 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 83.48 02/07/11 
17098 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 41.52 02/07/11 
17099 Catherine Dulak MD 0.43 02/07/11 
17100 Doctors Mcintyre and Garza 66.99 02/07/11
17101 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 02/07/11
17102 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 174.01 02/07/11 
17103 Maximum Mobility, Inc 147.60 02/07/11 

1 

http:1,755.00
http:1,200.79
http:1,023.30
http:3,001.81
http:2,478.23
http:2,476.14
http:2,309.70


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 07/ 2011 through February 11/ 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
17104 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 189.30 02/07/11 
17105 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 02/07/11 
17106 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 20.04 02/07/11 
17107 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 117.54 02/07/11 
17108 William Dennis M D 327.58 02/07/11 
17109 Christus Home Care 1,472.24 02/07/11 
17110 Flores M D, William C 143.31 02/07/11 
17111 M-Lab Corp of America 71.76 02/07/11 
17112 ABC Pediatrics 61.00 02/07/11 
17113 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 78.50 02/07/11 
17114 Quest Diagnostics Inc 428.14 02/07/11 
17115 ABC Pediatrics 300.00 02/07/11 
17116 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 2,709.84 02/07/11 
17117 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 02/07/11 
17118 Alice Heart Center 74.24 02/07/11 
17119 Alice Heart Center 572.48 02/07/11 
17120 Jesse G Garcia MD 213.34 02/07/11 
17121 Tompkins M D, Kent E 172.00 02/07/11 
17122 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 93.18 02/07/11 
17123 Script care Ltd 33.12 02/08/11 
17124 Radiology Associates II P 78.24 02/09/11 
17125 David Gilbert M D 339.42 02/09/11 
17126 Betterlife Ba riatrics 517.00 02/09/11 
17127 Quest Diagnostics Inc 73.97 02/09/11 
17128 Surgical Associates 601.27 02/09/11 
17129 Primary and Diagnostic Medical 87.70 02/10/11 
17130 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 02/10/11 
17131 Morgan Pediatric Center 167.44 02/10/11 
17132 Smart Allergy labs Inc 300.00 02/10/11 
17133 Christus Spohn Surgicare of Corpus 2,094.94 02/10/11 
17134 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 990.79 02/10/11 
17135 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 57.38 02/10/11 
17136 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 399.51 02/10/11 
17137 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 02/10/11 
17138 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 02/10/11 
17139 Claude A Mclelland M D 210.96 02/10/11 
17140 Charles J Rodman M D P A 213.31 02/10/11 
17141 Jacob J Moore MD PA 62.48 02/10/11 
17142 Torres M D P A, Josefina 300.00 02/10/11 
17143 Silverman M D Gregg 905.02 02/10/11 
17144 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 02/10/11 
17145 Serei Y lee DPM 47.50 02/10/11 
17146 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 02/10/11 
17147 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 02/10/11 
17148 Surgical Associates 86.69 02/10/11 
17149 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 53.36 02/10/11 
17150 Spohn Memorial Hospital 1,464.70 02/10/11 
17151 Berastain M D, Miguel A 160.80 02/10/11 
17152 Blanca Gray M D 60.00 02/10/11 

2 

http:1,464.70
http:2,094.94
http:2,709.84
http:1,472.24


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 07# 2011 through February 11# 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

17153 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 173.04 02/10/11 
17154 Childrens Phys Services of So Tx 634.05 02/10/11 
17155 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 185.42 02/10/11 
17156 Southside Women's Center P A 50.57 02/10/11 
17157 Shea Physical Therapy 209.08 02/10/11 
17158 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 218.57 02/10/11 
17159 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 179.18 02/10/11 
17160 Vela M D, Robert 60.00 02/10/11 
17161 Quest Diagnostic 87.99 02/10/11 
17162 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 85.41 02/10/11 
17163 PENNY PHILLIPS-DEINES 60.00 02/10/11 
17164 Quest Diagnostics Inc 2,230.45 02/10/11 
17165 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 02/10/11 
17166 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 90.65 02/10/11 
17167 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 02/10/11 
17168 Rolong M D, Alvaro 22.12 02/10/11 
17169 Philip E Snowden DC 92.68 02/10/11 
17170 Christus Medical Group 87.58 02/10/11 
17171 Rene R Acuna D 0 75.40 02/10/11 
17172 Renu Dhar M D 202.03 02/11/11 
17173 C C Doctors Center South 52.00 02/11/11 
17174 Mohamad Hassan MD 60.00 02/11/11 
17175 Torres M D P A, Josefina 84.00 02/11/11 
17176 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 02/11/11 
17177 Theriot M D, Eugene 1,674.00 02/11/11 
17178 Coastal Bend Womens Center 300.00 02/11/11 
17179 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 84.11 02/11/11 
17180 Alonso M D, Javier 229.61 02/11/11 
17181 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 106.63 02/11/11 
17182 Christus Spohn Shoreline 300.00 02/11/11 
17183 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 02/11/11 
17184 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 1,007.22 02/11/11 
17185 Dugan Eye Institute 278.00 02/11/11 
17186 Ear Nose and Throat Assoc 148.25 02/11/11 
17187 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 22.12 02/11/11 
17188 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 02/11/11 
17189 Flores M D, William C 43.00 02/11/11 
17190 Charles J Rodman M D P A 7,572.32 02/11/11 
17191 Coastal Bend Pain Management 435.97 02/11/11 
17192 Joseph P Puente M D 87.58 02/11/11 
17193 Colette Simon, MD, PA 76.95 02/11/11 
17194 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports 11.86 02/11/11 
17195 Quest Diagnostics Inc 135.34 02/11/11 
17196 Robert S Williams M D P A 1,080.00 02/11/11 
17197 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 02/11/11 
17198 Pasadena SA Services INC. 178.62 02/11/11 
17199 Neurology P A 60.00 02/11/11 

55,767.41 

3 



cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -  special motions list dated March 2, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions List

Link: Special Motions List



Nueces County, Texas 

Special Motions for March 2, 2011 


1. 	 $24,660.00 to Ainsworth Trucking for construction services related to the Site 
Remediation of Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park project. 
1901-53121190121-5312 $24,660.00 

2. 	 $22,920.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the R.M.B. Fairgrounds Marquee. 
1917-5310119172023-5310 $22,320.00 Invoice 8394-02 
1917-5310119172023-5310 $ 600.00 Invoice 8394-03 

$22,920.00 

3. 	 $2,943.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
Bob Hall Pier Project. 
1915-5309119152803-5309 $ 2,420.00 
1915-5314119152803-5314 $ 523.00 

$ 2,943.00 

4. 	 $5,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional auditing services related 
to the Fiscal Year End - September 30, 2010. 
1285-5315 $5,000.00 

5. 	 $7,842.25 to Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc., for professional services related 
to Commissioners Courtroom renovations project. 
1915-5312119151601-5312 $7,842.25 

http:7,842.25
http:7,842.25
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:2,943.00
http:2,420.00
http:2,943.00
http:22,920.00
http:22,320.00
http:22,920.00
http:24,660.00
http:24,660.00


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 February 16, 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director 
Nueces County Department 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Payment Invoice Number 11006 from 
Ainsworth Trucking on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Site Remediation of Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park this 
project was approved in commissioners' court December 15, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

3J;;)-J 1\ o..,~cL,,- ~ii9 ;")}ol tI 



..A..in..&"VITor-th 
Truckiu..g 

"A FULL SERVICE TRUCKING COMPANY" 

February 14,2011 Invoice Number 

Mike Pusley 11006 
County Commissioner. Precinct 1 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Rm 303.05 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Item Reference Commodity Quantity Rate Amount 
1 Day 20-21 Daily Rate 2.00 $ 10,930.00 $ 21,860.00 
2 Loading Firestone/Liberty (3) Personnel 8 hrs 24.00 $ 75.00 $ 1,800.00 
3 Loading Firestone/Liberty (1) Truck 8 hrs 8.00 $ 125.00 $ 1,000.00 
4 $ 
5 $ 

Sub Total $24.660.00 

Tax $0.00 

Total C$24,660.~ 

Please Remit Payment to: 

Ainsworth Trucking 
P.O. Box 10386 
Corpus Christi, TX 78460 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:24.660.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 14,201 t 

Peggy Hayes~
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal ,('r-I/ 
County JU~f;j 
NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"R.M.B. Fairgrounds Marquee" 
Professional Services 

901 leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888·0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



,m:l NaismithEngineering,lnc

LU.:&.I ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVffiNG 

Invoice No. 8394-02 

October 12, 2010 

Nueces County 
Parks Department 
PO Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Project: RMB Fairgrounds Marquee 

Professional Services through September 20,2010 
Fee Charges Amount 

Task B - Design Phase 
Item B-6 $9,600.00 
Item B-7 $12,000.00 

Task D - Special Services 
Item B-2 

Total This Invoice 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

I1EPT· 
, '~OOING 

RECEIVED 
c2c FEB 1 5 2011 

Nueces County 
Commissionen Court 

Adminj~trntif'" 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-englneering.com 

http:naismith-englneering.com
http:12,000.00
http:9,600.00


Invoice No. 8394-02 RMB Fairgrounds Marquee 10/12/2010 

Project Fee Schedule 

TASK A - PRELIMINARY PHASE 

Item B-1 

Item B-4 

Item B-5 

TASK B - DESIGN PHASE 

Item B-6 

Item B-7 

TASK C - CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

Item B-8 

Item B-9 

Item B-l0 

Item B-12 

Item B-13 

Item B-14 

Item B-15 

Item B-16 

Item B-17 

Item B-18 

Item B-19 

Item B-20 

TASK D - SPECIAL SERVICES 

Item B-2 

Item B-3 

Item B-11 

TOTAL 

Project No. 8394 

Time to Sub-Task Fee Charges Fee Charges
Task Values 

Complete Values This Period 
(Working Days) 

Billed to Date 

$ 3,000.0030 $ 
$ 500.00 

$ 
$ 500.00 $ 

$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 
$ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 

$ 21,600.0060 $ 
$ 9,600.00 

$ 
$ 9,600.00 

$ 12,000.00 

$ 
$ 12,000.00 

120 

$ 
$ 6,150.00 $ 

$ 300.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 1,200.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 1,200.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 1,050.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 
$ 300.00 $ 

30 $ 3,000.00 $ 
$ 720.00 $ 720.00 

$ 1,560.00 

$ 
$ 

$ 720.00 $ / 
$ / 

$ 33,750.00 $ 33,750.00 -$ 22,320.00 

........ 

$" 3,OOO.OO( -

•'/ 

/ 

'" \ 
) 
J~9-) I~)1 

http:3,OOO.OO
http:22,320.00
http:33,750.00
http:33,750.00
http:1,560.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,050.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:6,150.00
http:12,000.00
http:12,000.00
http:9,600.00
http:9,600.00
http:21,600.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:3,000.00


• < 

~ NaismithEngineering,Inc 

~ ARCHITECTURE- ENGINEERING - ENVIRONMENTAL-SURVEYING 

Invoice No. 8394-03 

November 30, 2010 

Nueces County e 
901 Leopard Street, Room 305 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project: RMB Fairgrounds Marquee 

Professional Services through November 20, 2010 
Fee Charges Amount 

Task C- Construction Phase 
Item B-8 
Item B-10 

Total This Invoice 

RECEIVED 
c:Jr:- FEB 1 5 2011 

Nueces COWlty 
Commissioners Court 

AdD:d"i~tratin" 

/ ~ 17 -5?:>/ O/I?17J.~?J-63/D 
4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismlth-engineering.com 

http:naismlth-engineering.com


Invoice No. 8394-03 RMB Fairgrounds Marquee 11/30/2010 
Project No. 8394 

Project Fee Schedule 
nmeto 

Complete 

(Working Days) 

Sub-Task 

Values 
Task Values 

Fee Charges 

Billed to Date 

Fee Charges 

This Period 

./
V 

TASK A - PRELIMINARY PHASE 30 $ 3,000.00 $ - $ -
Item 8-1 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ -
Item B-4 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ -
Item 8-5 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 $ -
TASK 8 - DESIGN PHASE 60 $ 21,600.00 $ - $ -

Item 8-6 $ 9,600.00 $ 9,600.00 $ -
Item B-7 $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ -
TASK C- CONSTRUCTION PHASE 120 $ 6,150.00 $ -
Item 8-8 $ 300.00 $ $ 300.00 

Item 8-9 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-10 $ 300.00 $ - $ 300.00' 
Item 8-12 $ 1,200.00 $ -
Item 8-13 $ 300.00 $ -
Item 8-14 $ 1,200.00 $ -
Item 8-15 $ 300.00 $ -
Item 8-16 $ 300.00 $ -
Item 8-17 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-18 $ 1,050.00 $ -
Item 8-19 $ 300.00 $ -
Item B-20 $ 300.00 $ -
TASK D - SPECIAL SERVICES 30 $ 3,000.00 $ -
Item B-2 $ 720.00 $ 720.00 $ -
Item B-3 $ 1,560.00 $ 
Item 8-11 $ 720.00 $ -

$ / - .... -.. ........ 

TOTAL $ 33,750.00 $ 33,750.00 ~ 25,320.00 $( 600.00 lsi,\ 
r ~
" 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 February 14, 2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
Nueces County Department R 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 8347-4 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project; this contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

3/:2-/11 OtjtndCL Itsl~ 2;16/11 




,." 

m:l Naisl11ithEngineering,lnc

~ ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

Glen Sullivan 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 
Professional Services through Janya[y 20, 2011 
Fee 

Total Fee 45,963.00 

Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 
Total Fee 

February 10, 2011 
Invoice No: 8347 - 4 

45,963.00 
43,020.00" 

2,943.00 
2,943.00 

Total this Invoice ~43.~ 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT. 
CODING 

RECEIVIN 

Tax 10: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 

http:2,943.00
http:2,943.00
http:43,020.00
http:45,963.00
http:45,963.00


ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 

BOB HALL PIER 

INVOICE 8347-4 


1. PRQ,,!ECT LABOR 

Hourly 

Rate 

Total 

Contract 

Amount 

Total 

Due 

This Period 

,j 

Total 

Prior 

Billed 

Total 

Billed 

To DateTASK- HOURS 

\ Pre-Design ~ ( Ifesign ) Bid Phase Construction TOTAL 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 3 0 3 7 0 7 1 0 1 2 1 0 13 1 11 $ 175.00 $ 2.275.00 $ 175.00 $ 1,925.00 $ 2.100.00 

Project Architect 13 0 13 31 0 31 3 0 3 13 3 0 60 3 47 $ 130.00 $ 7.800.00 $ 390.00 $ 6,110.00 $ 6,500.00 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 26 0 26 2 0 2 11 3 0 50 3 39 $ 130.00 $ 6,500.00 $ 390.00 $ 5.070.00 $ 5,460.00 

Architect Intern 21 0 21 48 0 48 4 0 4 22 5 0 95 5 73 $ 90.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 450.00 $ 6.570.00 $ 7,020.00 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 46 0 46 4 0 4 20 5 0 90 5 70 $ 80.00 $ 7,200.00 $ 400.00 $ 5,600.00 $ 6,000.00 

Drafter 27 0 27 62 0 62 5 0 5 27 7 0 121 7 94 $ 75.00 $ 9,075.00 $ 525.00 $ 7,050.00 $ 7,575.00 

Administrative 6 0 6 15 0 15 1 0 1 8 2 0 30 2 22 $ 45.00 $ 1,350.00 $ 90.00 $ 990.00 $ 1,080.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 0 101 235 0 235 20 0 20 103 26 0 459 26 356 $ 2,420.00 ~ 33.315.00 $ 35,735.00 

II, IJIBECT REIMBURSABLE EK~Iiil!§ES 
G.JD' 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 4490 0 4490 415 0 415 1920 480 0 8750 480 6830 1.00 $ 8,750.00 $ 48000 $ 6,830.00 $ 7,310.00 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 1417 0 1417 0 0 2500 0 2500 1.00 $ 2.500.00 $ $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

ADA Review 0 0 675 43 375 0 675 43 375 1.00 $ 675.00 $ 43.00 $ 375.00 $ 418.00 

SUB·TOTAL ITEM TWO $ 523.00 $ 9,705.00 $ 10.228.00 

, S31"'1 
TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 54,675.00 $ 2,943.00 $ 43,020.00 $ 45,963.00 

.

.. 
.. 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 14,2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal '£1';/ 
County Jud~/:J 

If' til 
ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYE Audit - September 30, 2010" 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.e. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
LUKrU~ LHK1~l1, IX IlS4IU 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

Nueces County 
clo Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Contract Amoy.nt 
21,000.00 V 

Jan. 31,2011 

REF.: 10-0930-06 

$ 52,000.00 ./ 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

31,000.00// 
18,500.00 v 

C5'~/ 

Total due! Thank you! 

Sincerely, 

Em~c.p.A. 

RECEIVED 
oI't. FEB 3 - 2011 

~ueccs County 
Commissionen Court 

.A drnil1i~trf!tinn 

, ..... ;\(1. ~r. kl.liviiNiSTRATION 

IPR# 

IPO# 

~ OEPT· 
.. r::ODtNG 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 17, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sulliva~, ~,:~ 
Director of PUb~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from Bay 
Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Project, for the pay period of 01/31/2011. The contract was approved in commissioners' 
court 10/28/2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

3/2)11 ~ /I~ttft ;)-/17/11 dr--



,. 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2826-09 

IContractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 01/31/11 
Date of Contract Award: 10/28/09 Notice to Proceed: 12/21/09 
Original Contract Amount: $112,000.00v Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 27,999.00" VChange in Contract Days: 30 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $139,999.00 ..V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 100% $4,402.00 $ 4,402.00 i 

2. Demolition 1 LS 100% $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 i 
3. Rough Carpentry 1 LSI 100% $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00 
4. Millwork 1 LS 100% $39,968.00 $ 39,968.00 
5. Drywall Systems 95 SF 100% $ 700.00 $ 700.00 
6. New Carpet & Base 170 SY 100% $ 6,997.00 $ 6,997.00 
7. Acoustical Panels LS 100% $ 4,161.00 $ 4,161.00 
8. Painting/Staining 1500 SF 10~~400.00 $ 2,400.00 
5. Misc. 1 LS 100 ,850.00 $ 2,850.00 . 

•6. HVAC 1 LS 100% $ 876.00 $ 876.00 
7. Electrical 26 ea 100% $20,878.00 $ 20,878.00 
8. Labor Burden 1 LS 100% $1,645.00 $ 1,645.00 
9. General Liability 1 LS 100% $3,595.00 $ 3,595.00 
10. Overhead 1 LS 100% $6,~~984.00 
11. Profit 1 LS 100% $6,984.0 1 6,984.00 i 

12. Bonds 1 LS 100% $4,260.00 $ 4,260.00 
13. Allowance 1 LS 100% $2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
14. Change Order No. 1 1LS 100% $ 845.00 $ 845.00 
15. Change Order No. 2 1LS 100% $ 1,650.00 $ 1,650.00 
16. Change Order No. 3 1LS 100% $ 550.00 $ 550.00 
17. Change Order No.4 1 LS 0 $24,954.00 $ 0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $115,045.00' 

Page 1 of 3 

Revised 2115/2011 

I 



V 

• . . 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Modify new millwork $ 845.00 
2 Modify County Attorney seating area $ 1,650.00 
3 Install 3 elect. receptacles $ 550.00 
4 ADA deficiency in men's restroom $24,954.00 V 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $39,277.62"/ 
2. 2 $67,925.13' 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $107,202.75 

/ 

V 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $24,954.00 I Contract Days Remaining: 30 

$115,045.00 
o 
o 

$115,045.00 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

PR# 

PO# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIViNG 

$1 

Page 2 of 3 
VI 

http:115,045.00
http:115,045.00
http:24,954.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY: __ __~~~~ Date: 2' /(, .-/ /~~*- _________________
t7' CciffRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By: Date: 2-/6-1/ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ___________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


Page 3 of 3 

Revised 2115/20 I I 



cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Wesley Community Center - Diabetes Funding

Submitted For: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3 Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a contract with Wesley Community Center for the purpose of promoting diabetes

prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County residents.

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court has allocated funds for public health utilizing the Nueces County Hospital District Health

Care expenditures.  This agreement will raise diabetes awareness, encourage a healthy lifestyle, promote educational 

material as well as distributing informational material through the food pantry.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County will partner with Wesley Community Center to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, provide

public access to information concerning prevention techniques, healthy diets, exercise, maintaining proper control of

diabetes, and economical healthy meal planning.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $30,000

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Diabetes Monies Amount Requested: $2,000.00 Fiscal Year: FY10-11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 3 Funds

Attachments

Link: WesleyCommunityCenter Contract



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE McCOMB 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
CONTRACT  

Nueces County and Wesley Community Center  
  

This agreement entered into on ______________, 2011, as set forth below by and between Nueces 
County, hereinafter called "County," and Wesley Community Center, hereinafter called Wesley, a 
non-profit organization which provides programs to meet the educational, physical, and social needs 
of at-risk children and their families living in Nueces County.    

 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS,  the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit of Corpus Christi and 
surrounding areas within Nueces County; and 

 

WHEREAS, Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States.  Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

 

WHEREAS,   Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and  

 

WHEREAS, It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and  

 

WHEREAS, In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention among children and 
adults, Nueces County will partner with WESLEY, to promote diabetes 
awareness and prevention in Nueces County, to provide public access to 
information concerning prevention techniques, healthy diets, exercise, 
maintaining proper control of diabetes, and economical healthy meal planning; 
and  

 

WHEREAS,  Section 122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code allows the commissioners 
court of a county to appropriate and spend money from the county general 
revenues for public health;   

 

Page - 1 - of 2 



Page - 2 - of 2 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and WESLEY, agree to the following:   

  
I. WESLEY will diligently use its resources to raise awareness and educate Nueces County 

residents regarding the causes of diabetes and continue to provide services with respect 
to diabetes prevention.  

 
II. WESLEY will submit a report to the County indicating activities by WESLEY in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement.  WESLEY shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds.  Such report should be 
presented to the County Commissioners’ Court at a noticed meeting.  

 
III. WESLEY, will raise awareness about diabetes, encourage a healthy lifestyle and promote 

educational material that serve the needs of Nueces County children and adults, including 
distributing informational material through its Food Pantry.  Educational material shall 
cover diabetes prevention techniques, maintaining a healthy diet, economical healthy 
meal planning, exercising, maintaining proper control of diabetes, and monitoring blood 
sugar levels.     

 
IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 

County will provide $2,000.00, subject to budget appropriations, for the continuation of 
WESLEY activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
V. WESLEY will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of 

the Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement.  
 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011.  In the event 
the WESLEY terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance 
of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the WESLEY to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

 
Approved, this day, the ___ day of ________________ 2011.   

 
Nueces County       Wesley Community Center  
 
BY: ________________________   BY: _______________________  
       County Judge         Title:___________________ 
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Hazel Bazemore Clean-Up Update

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on the remediation of Hazel Bazemore Park - Ravine A; discuss and consider approval of Change

Order for the Tire Remediation Project.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County received a notice of violation of Texas Commission on Environmental Quality in February 2009

related to illegal dumping of tires and other debris in two ravines within the Hazel Bazemore Park, Robstown,

Texas.  To date one of the two ravines (Ravine B) has been remediated and approved by TCEQ as complete.  In

December 2010, the Commissioners Court approved a contract to begin the remediation of Ravine A, which is

predominately filled with tires dating back to the early 1940's. 

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Update on State Veterans Cemetery

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive update from Toby Cross, Veterans Services Officer, on the progress of the State Veterans Cemetery located

in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend State Veterans Cemetery in Corpus Christi is currently under construction.  Opening is planned

for early 2012.

The cemetery will be located on 54 acres at 10100 IH-37 Access Road and Carbon Plant Road.  The initial phase will

contain 30 acres and approximately 4,500 grave sites, however, the cemetery will be expanded as needed. 

Eventually, this cemetery will be capable of providing a final resting place for approximately 31,500 veterans and

family members.

It will be the fourth Texas State Veterans Cemetery.  Other state veterans cemeteries are in Abilene, Killeen and

Mission.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Discuss and consider the Beach Management Advisory Committee Recomendation: Certification of

Compensation- The Preserve at Mustang Island 

Submitted For: Beach Management Advisory Committee Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider certifying, as recommended by the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee,

that the compensation for impact to dunes and vegetation related to construction of the Preserve at Mustang Island

(Tortuga Dunes) has been completed.

BACKGROUND

The Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee hereby recommends that the Commissioners Court

certify completion of compensation at the above-referenced project site, subject to conditions agreed by the permit

holder. In 2007, the Court approved a dune protection permit effective for three years (to December 14, 2010), for

construction of a mixed-use development at The Preserve at Mustang Island, Mustang Island (renamed Tortuga

Dunes). Compensation was required for impacts to dunes and dune vegetation as part of that dune protection permit.

Compensation requirements included the restoration of dune vegetation to its pre-construction state. 

The Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee conducted an on-site inspection of the project at its

meeting on January 26, 2011, and unanimously voted to recommend that the Court conditionally certify the

compensation as complete, and that the Judge send a letter to the GLO making that certification. The Committee’s

recommendation was subject to the conditions that the developer continue to retain Naismith Engineering to monitor

the vegetation, and to continue to water the vegetation as needed to ensure a full return to its pre-construction density

and maturity. 

The Texas General Land Office’s beach/dune rules, particularly in regard to 31 T.A.C. § 15.4(g), allows the GLO

thirty (30) working days to comment on the proposed certification before that certification is considered effective.

Please note that the appropriate representatives of the GLO attended our meeting on January 26 and participated in

the onsite inspection, and verbally expressed agreement with the Committee’s recommendation. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Certification Letter





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Discuss and consider accepting Amendment 2 of FEMA Public Assistance Grant for repairs to Bob Hall Pier

as a result of Hurricaine Ike in 2008.

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting Amendment 2 of FEMA Public Assistance Grant for repairs to Bob Hall Pier as

related to Hurricane Ike 2008.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: FEMA Public Assistance Grant Letter



















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Discuss and consider the selection of Naismith Engineering Firm to provide design specifications for repairs to

Bob Hall Pier 

Submitted For: Coastal Parks Department Submitted By:

Ginny Gunderson,

Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of Naismith Engineering to provide design specifications for repairs to the Bob Hall

Pier due to damage by Hurricane Ike.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Resolution in support of slot machines 

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution supporting legislation that authorizes slot machines at Texas’ race tracks.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution in Support of Slot Machines at Tracks



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

(In Support of Slot Machines at Dog Racing Tracks) 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas horse and greyhound racing industry is a significant employer with a major impact on 
the economy of the State of Texas, currently generating $5.5 billion in economic activity and providing 
36,000 permanent jobs; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Texas does not permit slot machines, but all of the states adjacent to Texas (Louisiana, 
Arkansas, Oklahoma and New Mexico) permit slot machines at their race tracks; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the increased revenue from slot machines in other states has enabled their race tracks to 
substantially increase purses for individual races as well as enhance the facilities and operations, giving them 
a distinct advantage over race tracks located within Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the racing industry in Texas is slowly but surely declining as a result of the economic 
advantages held by the industry in the adjacent states due in part to small purses for winners as well as 
inability to maintain facilities and more expensive programs in Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, allowing state-monitored slot machines limited to the confines of the race tracks located in 
Texas would allow them to compete on an equal footing with their out-of-state competitors and would provide 
needed additional tax revenue for Texas; and,  
 
WHEREAS, slot machines in Texas would raise an estimated $1 billion in additional state tax revenue each 
year and more than 40 sectors of the state’s economy would benefit from an infusion of $8.5 billion in 
economic activity and the addition of more than 70,000 new permanent jobs; and, 
 
WHEREAS, numerous statewide polls show that a majority of Texans favor bringing slot machines to 
racetracks and that Texans want the right to vote on the issue; and,  
 
WHEREAS, various groups from the racing industry and thousands of other Texans have joined together in 
supporting the public campaign, Win for Texas, to encourage the Texas legislature to pass legislation 
allowing slot machines at the current licensed race tracks and recognized Indian tribal lands; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that the Court hereby supports “Win for Texas” and strongly urges the members of the Legislature of the State 
of Texas and in particular its legislative members from the Nueces County area to actively pursue appropriate 
legislation enabling the race tracks and recognized Indian tribal lands within the State of Texas to operate slot 
machines on their properties. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON 
THE 2nd DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_ 
____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Execution of agreement packet w(addendums) with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments - Meals on

Wheels

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of agreement packet (addendums) with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments,

related to Meals on Wheels and other services provided to Senior citizens in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County approved authorization for this agreement on September 22, 2010.  Through the Area Agency on

Aging with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments, services are provided by Community Services to Robstown,

Banquete, Driscoll, Agua Dulce, Bishop, and Port Aransas.

DISCUSSION

All costs have been budgeted in the 2010-2011 Community Services Budget.

Attachments

Link: Vendor Application/Renewal Update

Link: Attachment A - AAA- Certification Area Agency on Aging

Link: Attachment B - AAA

Link: Attachment C - AAA

Link: Attachment D - AAA

Link: Attachme E, F, G - AAA









































cc-reg Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Release and Assignment 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a release and assignment form related to Traveler's

Claim No. 071-FC-T1021666-RG.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Release and Assignment (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Library Board Advisor

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider appointing a member of the Commissioners Court to serve as Advisor to the Nueces County

Library Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

In setting up the initial Library Board for the Keach Family Library the Court appointed a member of the Court to

serve as an Advisor to the Board. Commissioner Longoria served in that capacity through December 2010. It is

recommended that a member of the Court be appointed to fill the position of Advisor.



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Parks Master Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation and discuss options to be considered in development of the Nueces County Parks Master Plan,

and related items.

BACKGROUND

Texas Parks and Wildlife has specific requirements regarding the preparation of Park Master Plans.  Grant funding

from Parks and Wildlife relies heavily upon the needs and priorities which are outlined in the Park Master Plan.

DISCUSSION

Because of the age of the current plan, the Nueces County Parks Master Plan must be updated.  Part of the process in

updating the plan involves conducting public hearings in an effort to obtain feedback from citizens on park issues.

 These issues can include adding more recreational facilities, making parks more accessible to the elderly/disabled,

and developing park facilities.  This workshop will open discussions regarding the process of updating the Plan and

other related issues.



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Twin Lakes Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Water Distribution System

Improvements at the Twin Lakes Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was designed

to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity, when completed, will

resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81 beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

On April 14, 2010, Nueces County entered into a contract with Constar Construction for the placement of a 6"

waterline in the Twin Lakes Subdivision.  A walk-through inspection was conducted on January 31, 2011 by

representatives of Nueces County's Department of Public Works, Naismith Engineering, River Acres Water Supply,

and Constar Construction.  The project was found to be substantially complete.

There is no fiscal impact related to this agenda item.

Attachments

Link: Certificate of Substantial Completion



Certificate of Substantial Completion 

Project: Water Distribution System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Contract No.: IFB 2839-09 

Contract Date: April 14, 2010 

TO: (Contractor name and Address) Owner: Name and Address 
I" I" 

Constar Construction Nueces County 
349 Reid Drive 901 Leopard Street 
Victoria, Texas 77904 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

L ~ L ~ 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE: January 31, 2011 

Complete 0 Partial - List Areas Accepted ____________________ 


Substantial Completion and warranty time periods affected are defined in the General Conditions of the Contract. All parties listed below have 
reviewed the work under this Contract and recommend issuance of the substantial completion . Nueces County concurs with acceptance of 
the AlE's certification , will assume full possession and responsibility for the project or designated area, less punch list items, on the above 
listed Date. All warranties will start the day of substantial completion, with the exception of those items on the punch list, which will start on the 
date of Final Acceptance. The responsibility of the Contractor for heat, light, other utilities and Builders' Risk Insurance required by the 
Contract ceases at Substantial Completion. Other required insurance remains the Contractor's responsibility until the Certificate of Final 
Acceptance is issued. 

PUNCH LIST: 

A list of items to be completed or corrected , prepared by the Architect/Engineer and Nueces County, checked and augmented as required by 
Nueces County is appended hereto. The failure to include any item on such list does not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility to 
complete all work in accordance with the Contract documents. 

The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 2 111 12011. The punch list consists of_S"--__ 
items. 

;J---3-((G"s-b. r & n.sfr(/u-h~ rL-
Contractor Date 

NAtSM M1-I ~ bll,JC:z:,(\.,v\lbIINC-. 2 - 1<0- I' 
ArchitectJEngineerore;PE;- 11-.,.. ~ NT>. F-OOo~!f 

-~-:--:::,.,.c---:---+----------

epresentative Signature Date 

NUECES COUNTY 
Representative Signature Date 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge __""" 

---<t OF Tr- 'l..:'"'\\'-~ .........~:~-1 ,~ 

,~...,* ".J! t,r* ·· ". * ,

1*': ".*~ 
Attachment: ~'A'RTD'R'6"ACUt~A'jR ~ '~ Punch List ~....: ... , ........................~ 

~t"%'" 101906 ....CJ::~ 
~. o;::': .{! t EN s~~. -<~~4!i' 
" \~SiO~i f.X."t·\\\;--~--... ..................... 




Water Distribution System Improvements 
Twin Lakes Subdivision 

Punch List Inspection 
January 31, 2011 

1. around excavated areas throughout the project. 
2. marker sign posts at all road 
3. and dispose of any construction debris within 

located at Ballard Road and 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.3. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Resolution to submit FY2012 Drug Court grant application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Governor’s

Criminal Justice Division for funding of the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) of the Governor’s Office is soliciting competitive applications for projects that

support eligible drug court programs during the state fiscal year 2011 grant cycle. The purpose of the Drug Court

Program is to support drug courts that incorporate several characteristics such as treatment and rehabilitative

services, identification and placement of eligible participants in the program, and monitoring through weekly

alcohol/drug testing. Article 102.0178 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure establishes state funding for this

purpose and designates CJD as the administering agency. 

Nueces County has previously received funding through this grant. On April 16, 2009, Commissioners Court

accepted the FY2009 grant award in the amount of $40,000 to be used to cover half of the magistrate judges’ salaries.

On October 28, 2009, Commissioners Court accepted the FY2010 grant award in the amount of $44,000 for the

purchase of SCRAM units (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring) and specialized court software called

TRI-CEP. On November 17, 2010, the FY2011 award was accepted in the amount of $53,000 to continue use of the

SCRAM units and assist with costs associated with counseling and treatment services for the participants in the

program.

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Drug/DWI Court would like to apply for FY2012 opportunity in order to continue use of the 5

SCRAM units (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring) that were funded in the FY2010 and FY2011 grant

award. The grant application will also include a request to continue funding for counseling and treatment services for

the participants in the program as well as to cover the annual maintenance fees related to the TRI-CEP court software

which was purchased with FY2010 grant funds.

The FY2012 grant application will total $73,000 for the above mentioned items. There is no cash match for this

grant. The application will be submitted through CJD’s eGrants system.

Attachments

Link: Resolution FY2012 Drug Court Application

Link: Proposed FY2012 Drug Court Budget



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
  

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT 

APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION FOR FUNDING FOR THE 
NUECES COUNTY DRUG/DWI COURT (GRANT NUMBER 2067604) 

 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of Nueces County that they Nueces 
County Drug/DWI Court be operated for 2012. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court assures that the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full. 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court designates the County Judge as the grantee’s authorized official.  The authorized official is 
given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court approves submission 
of the grant application for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division. 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 2ND DAY OF MARCH, 2011. 
 

 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



Item Budget Category Budget Item Budget Item Description
CJD Requested 

Amount

1
Contractual and 
Professional Services

Drug Analysis or Employee 
g Testing ServicesDru

Drug testing for program 
participants $3,000.00

2
Contractual and 
Professional Services

Security and Monitoring 
Services

5 Secure Continuous Remote 
Alcohol Monitoring (SCRAM) 
units $22,000.00

3
Contractual and 
Professional Services

Substance Abuse-Related 
Case Management, 
Counseling, Outpatient, and/or 
Treatment Services

Counseling/treatment services 
for program participants $28,000.00

4 Equipment
Specialized Computer 
Software

TRI-CEP Court Evaluation 
Program to track performance 
and assist in monitoring the 
progress of participants $20,000.00

Notes:

1
2

3

The drug testing amount was calculated using the estimated cost of $130 per drug test multiplied by 23 partic
The SCRAM cost was based on last year's estimated lease cost of $4,400 per unit. 

The treatment services amount was calculated using the estimated cost of $1,120 per person multiplied by 25

Total Amount Requested



Total

$3,000.00

$22,000.00

$28,000.00

$20,000.00
$73,000.00

cipants.  

5



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.4. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Personal Services Contract for Wildfire Protection Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a Personal Services Agreement between Nueces County and Anne Williams for

the development of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan.

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2011, the Commissioners Court accepted the grant award for the County Wide Community Wildfire

Protection Plan (CWPP) program in the amount of $10,000. The objective and purpose of the grant is to develop a

CWPP which will identify the steps the community will take to reduce its risk of damage from a wildfire. The plan

will address the community’s fire response capability as well as the protection of homes and structures within the

community. The development of this plan will be a collaborative effort on behalf of the County (specifically,

Emergency Management), local fire departments, and our local Parks and Wildlife office.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County’s Department of Emergency Management will be contracting with Anne Williams through a

Personal Services Contract for assistance in the development of the CWPP plan. The Personal Services Contract has

been reviewed and approved by the County Attorney’s Office. 

The amount of the contract ($5,000) will be paid from the CWPP grant funds.

Attachments

Link: Personal Services Contract with Anne Williams

Link: Attachments A-D Personal Services Contract Anne Williams



PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR PERSONAL SERVICES is made by and between the County 
of Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and Anne Williams, hereinafter called 
“Contractor” for the purpose of contracting for personal services. 
 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 

WHEREAS, Local Government Code, Chapter 262.024, provides for the procurement of 
personal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for personal services described as follows:  
For development of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan to fulfill the requirements of 
the Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Plan Grant. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Contractor, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY AND CONTRACTOR    
 
County hereby agrees to perform those tasks and services described in Attachment A, 
which is attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract. 
 
Contractor hereby agrees to perform those tasks and services described in Attachment B, 
which is attached hereto and made part thereof of this contract.  
 

ARTICLE 2 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
After execution of this contract, the Contractor shall not proceed with the work until 
authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 4 – Work 
Authorizations.  This contract shall terminate at the close of business on July 1, 2011, 
unless extended by supplement agreement duly executed by the Contractor and the 
County prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article 9 – Supplemental 

Page 1 of 10   



Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 16 – Termination.  Any work 
performed or cost incurred after the date of termination shall be ineligible for 
reimbursement. 
 

ARTICLE 3 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
The maximum amount payable under this contract is $5,000.00, unless modified as 
provided in Article 9 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
Payments will be made upon completion of project milestones as set out in Attachment 
C, which is attached hereto and made part thereof of this contract.  
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County monthly invoices and a progress 
report stating the status and description of the work accomplished during the billing 
period.  
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 

 
ARTICLE 4 

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 
 

The County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment D – Work Authorization, to authorize the Contractor to perform one or more 
tasks.  The work authorization will not waive the County’s or Contractor’s 
responsibilities and obligations established in this contract. The contractor’s work 
authorization will be issued by the Nueces County Judge. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Contractor shall submit to 
the County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. 
 
Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the 
Contractor have signed the work authorization. All work must be completed on or before 
the completion date specified in the work authorization. The Contractor shall promptly 
notify the County of any event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 10   



ARTICLE 5 
PROGRESS 

 
The Contractor shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Contractor shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work.  Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall make presentations to the 
Commissioners Court. 
 
At the request of the County or the Contractor, conferences shall be held at the 
Contractor’s office, the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the County.  
These conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Contractor’s services and work 
when requested by the County. 
 
Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Contractor to 
determine corrective action needed. 
 
The Contractor shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 
 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 
(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work 

schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 
 

ARTICLE 6 
SUSPENSION 

 
The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of two (2) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The two (2) 
day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within ten (10) calendar 
days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The ten (10) day 
notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 2 – 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 9 – Supplemental Agreements. 

 
 

Page 3 of 10   



 
 
 

ARTICLE 7 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

 
If the Contractor determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in 
writing.  In the event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the Contractor and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Article 9 – Supplemental 
Agreements. 
 
The Contractor shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior 
to the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Contractor or any costs incurred by the Contractor relating 
to additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 
 

ARTICLE 8 
CHANGES IN WORK 

 
If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Contractor shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 7 – Additional Work. 
 
The Contractor shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid for the 
correction of errors. 

 
ARTICLE 9 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 
 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 3 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 2 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the 
Contractor until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to 

Page 4 of 10   



proceed is issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold 
payment pending verification of satisfactory work performed. 

 
 

ARTICLE 10 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

 
All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Contractor and all documents furnished to the Contractor by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  The Contractor, 
at its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 
furnished the County under this contract.  Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act. 

 
ARTICLE 11 

SUBCONTRACTING 
 

The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract. All work under this contract shall be performed by Contractor personally. 

 
ARTICLE 12 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Contractor, the Contractor shall provide all reasonable facilities and 
assistance for the safety and convenience of the County representatives in the 
performance of their duties.  If funds by other agencies or entities are to be used for 
payment of the services under this contract or for any construction project as a 
consequence of this contract, the Contractor’s services and work may be subject to 
periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, 
and/or federal agencies. 

 
ARTICLE 13 

SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 
 

All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the Contractor’s 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 10   



ARTICLE 14 
COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 
 
All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 
 
All plots and graphics media provided by the Contractor shall be delivered to the County.  
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files 
furnished by the Contractor have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

 
 

ARTICLE 15 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Contractor shall be grounds 
for termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Contractor’s 
default, breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Contractor.  
This agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any 
default, but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party 
and shall be cumulative. 

 
ARTICLE 16 

TERMINATION 
 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business on July 1, 2011, unless extended as 
provided in Article 9 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 
 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  
 
2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Contractor as a consequence of 

failure by the Contractor to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

 
3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 

set forth herein; 
 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Contractor upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to 
the Contractor; and 

 

Page 6 of 10   



5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 
and obligations described herein. 

 
Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Contractor.  In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Contractor prior to termination the 
County shall be the sole judge.  Compensation for work at termination will be based on a 
percentage of the work completed at that time.  Should the County terminate this contract 
under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar 
day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) 
calendar days. 
 
If the Contractor defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the part of the Contractor, the County will give consideration to 
the actual costs incurred by the Contractor in performing the work to the date of default, 
the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County, the cost to the County of employing another to 
complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other factors which affect 
the value to the County of the work performed at the time of default. 
 
The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Contractor 
under this contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 10, 12, 17, 18, 19, and 20 of 
this contract.  If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Contractor to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion.  In such case, the Contractor shall be liable to the County for any 
additional cost occasioned to the County. 
 

ARTICLE 17 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

 
The Contractor shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker’s compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations.  When required, the 
Contractor shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 
 
It is expressly understood by County and Contractor, that form the date of award of 
Contractor to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for 
any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by section 5.02 of the 
County Personnel or Civil service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from Contractor or principal owners of said Contractor. County 
official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in 
Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. Contractor is furthermore 
prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for 

Page 7 of 10   



county and precinct office from the date of award of Contractor to one year after 
termination or expiration of contract term. It is also prohibited for Contractor to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

 
ARTICLE 18 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED 
UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT 
FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE CONTRACTOR 
OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY 
AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE CONTRACTOR.  

 
ARTICLE 19 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Contractor shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.  The Contractor will not be relieved of the responsibility for 
subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any 
ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been completed. 

 
ARTICLE 20 

RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 
 

The Contractor shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its 
office during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment 
under this contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, 
whichever occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall 
have access during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and 
records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of 
work performed by the Contractor. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8 of 10   



ARTICLE 21 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 
The Contractor and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract 
without the prior written consent of the County. 

 
ARTICLE 22 

SEVERABILITY 
 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 

 
ARTICLE 23 

PRIOR CONTRACT SUPERSEDED 
 

This contract constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supercedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral contracts between the parties respecting the subject 
matter defined herein. 

 
ARTICLE 24 

NOTICES 
 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       CONTRACTOR 
 
Nueces County Judge      Anne Williams            
901 Leopard, Room 303     3146 Laguna Shores 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401     Corpus Christi, Texas  78418 
Ph: 361-888-0444      Ph: 361-815-6041 
Fax:  361-888-0445      Fax: 361-939-7788 
 

ARTICLE 25 
VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW 

 
Venue shall be in Nueces County.  This Agreement shall be construed under and in 
accord with the law of the State of Texas.   

Page 9 of 10   



Page 10 of 10   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Contractor have executed these presents 
in duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   CONTRACTOR 
 
 
By:__________________   By:________________________________ 
      Samuel L. Neal, Jr.      Anne Williams 
 County Judge  
 
Date:__________________   Date:______________________________ 
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________  
    County Clerk 
 
 
List of Attachments 
Attachment A – Services to be provided by County  
Attachment B – Services to be provided by Contractor 
Attachment C - Payment Milestones 
Attachment D - Work Authorization 



ATTACHMENT A 
Tasks/Services Provided by the County 

 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan 

Nueces County 
 

The Nueces County Office of Emergency Management (OEM) will provide overall 

project guidance and support throughout the duration of this project. Such supports 

include but are not limited to: 

 
 Provide the contact list and information of stakeholders 
 Identify stakeholder meeting(s) venue  
 Provide all copying resources needs throughout the project 
 Provide and coordinate necessary GIS software and expertise to generate required 

maps for the plan  
 Review and comments on all draft documents 
 Provide guidance as needed  

  
 
 

 
 



ATTACHMENT B 
Tasks/Services Provided by Contractor 

 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan 

Nueces County 
 

This proposed Scope of Work (Scope) describes the tasks to be performed by Anne 

Williams (the Contractor) in assisting the Nueces County (County) in preparing a 

Community Wildfire Protection Plan (Plan) to fulfill the requirements of the Hurricane 

Ike County Wildfire Protection Plan Grant. The Scope is based on the Texas Forest 

Service Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant Program Document Package and 

A Guidance Document for Developing Community Wildfire Protection Plans. The intent 

of the Scope is to prepare a Plan that will meet with Texas Forest Service and Nueces 

County acceptance. 

 
BASIC SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task 1:  Scope of Work: 
 
The Contractor will develop a Community Wildfire Protection Plan for the County within 

the context of the collaborative agreements and the guidance established by the Wildland 

Fire Leadership Council and agreed to by the applicable local government, local fire 

department, and State Agency responsible for forest management, in consultation with 

interested parties and the Federal land management agencies managing land in the 

vicinity of the at-risk community. The Contractor will identify and prioritize areas within 

the County for hazardous fuel reduction treatments and recommend the types and 

methods of treatment on Federal and non-Federal land that will protect one or more at-

risk communities and essential infrastructure. The Contractor will also recommend to the 

County measures to reduce structural ignitability throughout the at-risk community. 

 
Task 2:  The Plan: 
 
Create a Community Wildfire Protection Plan that identifies the steps a community will 

take to reduce its risk of damage from a Wildland fire. The plan will address the 

community’s Wildland fire response capability, as well as the protection of homes and 



structures within the community. The plan will also identify and prioritize areas of 

private, state and federal land where fuels treatment projects are necessary to reduce 

Wildland fire threats to the community and its infrastructure. Finally, the CWPP will 

include details about how steps outlined in the plan will be implemented.  

 
Task 3:  Benchmarks: 

 Form a core team made up of representatives from the appropriate local 
governments, local fire authorities, and the Texas Forest Service  

 Contact and involve other land management agencies as appropriate  
 Contact and encourage active involvement in plan development from a broad 

range of interested organizations and stakeholders  
 Work with partners to establish a baseline map of the community that defines the 

community’s WUI and displays inhabited areas at risk, forested area that contain 
critical human infrastructure and forested areas at risk for large-scale fire 
disturbance  

 Work with partners to develop community risk assessments for each “Community 
at Risk” within the county, as identified by Southern Fire Risk Assessment 
System, that considers fuel hazards; risk of wildfire occurrence; homes, 
businesses, and essential infrastructure at risk; other community values at risk; 
and local preparedness capability (TFS shall provide assessment templates)  

 Rate the level of risk for each factor and incorporate into the base map as 
appropriate  

 Use the base map and community risk assessments to facilitate at least three 
collaborative community discussions that lead to the identification of local 
priorities for fuel treatment, reducing structure ignitability, and other issues of 
interest such as improving fire response capability  

 Clearly indicate whether priority projects are directly related to protection of 
communities and essential infrastructure or to reducing wildfire risk to other 
community values  

 Develop a detailed implementation strategy to accompany the CWPP, as well as a 
monitoring plan that will ensure long-term success  

 Include a tracking sheet of all stakeholder meetings, which indicates date and 
topic of the meeting  

 Finalize the CWPP and communicate the results to the community and key 
partners  

 
 
Task 3:  Planning Document: 
 
The Contractor will prepare three editions of the Plan: 

 
 A Preliminary Review Draft Plan, which will be submitted to Nueces County 

Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC) for review and comment. 



 An official Draft Plan, incorporating the EMCs comments and revisions, for 
distribution to the County officials. 

 A Final Plan, prepared after the EMC and County officials have had the 
opportunity to review and comment on the Draft Plan. 

 
 
Task 4: Work Products: 

 The completed county wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP)  
 Local wildfire risk assessments, in conjunction with the responsible fire 

departments  
 All data required to generate GIS-based project area maps collected and submitted 
 All copies of minutes from public hearings and or planning meetings 

 Copies of relevant media coverage (if applicable) 

 
Task 5:  Coordination and Consultation 
 
The Contractor will coordinate with the EMC.   



ATTACHMENT C 
Deliverable and Payment Schedule 

 
 

Project Milestone 1:  On or about March 1, 2011 
 Contractor Contract fully executed and Contractor commence working on the 

project 
 
Project Milestone 2:  April 1, 2011 (First Payment to Contractor of $1,000.00 due*) 

 Contractor Deliverables: 
o Stakeholder meetings completed  
o Copies of planning and meeting notes and minutes submitted to the EMC 

 
Project Milestone 3:  May 15, 2011 (Second Payment to Contractor of $2,000.00 
due*) 

 Contractor Deliverables: 
o Preliminary Review Draft Plan submitted to the EMC 
o Completed GIS-based and other related project area maps submitted to 

EMC 
 
Project Milestone 4: June 1, 2011 (Third Payment to Contractor of $1,000.00 due*) 

 Contractor Deliverables: 
o Official Draft Plan submitted to the EMC, incorporating the EMC’s 

comments and revisions, for distribution to the County officials 
 
Project Milestone 5: July 1, 2011 (Final Payment to Contractor of $1,000.00 due*) 

 Contractor Deliverables: 
o Final Plan submitted to the EMC, incorporating comments and revisions 

from the EMC as well as County officials’ as appropriate  
o All remaining or additional project pertinent documents 

 
 
 
*Payments are due subject to Article 3 of Personal Services Contract only after 
submission and review of monthly invoice. 
 



ATTACHMENT D 
 
 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 
 

This work authorization is issued in accordance with the ___________ Services Contract 
dated ___________________________________________, between Nueces County and   
_______________________________________________________________________. 
 
Work Task: 
 
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Cost:  ________________________________________________  
 
Deliverables:      __________________________________________________________  
                           __________________________________________________________  
                           __________________________________________________________  
 
Completion date: 
__________________________________________________________  
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   __________________________________  
 
 
By: _________________________  By: ________________________________  
   
 
Title: ________________________  Title: _______________________________  
 
 
Date: _______________________   Date: _______________________________  
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.5. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Change Order No. 10 for King Isles (Rose Acres)

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Change Order No. 10 to the King Isles Inc. Contract No. 20090014 for the Rose

Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements in

Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calendar days from March 6, 2011. There is

no fiscal impact for this agenda item.

Attachments

Link: King Isles Change Order #10 





cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Award RFP No. 2872-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2872-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the proposal is to provide, operate and maintain the facilities and furnish services for the

accommodation and convenience of the public at Horace Caldwell Pier for a term of three (3) years with a three (3)

year renewal option. The Offeror may propose an alternative term in the number of years on the proposal form.

DISCUSSION

No funds required.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2871-10 Proposal Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2872-10 
CONCESSION SERVICE FOR HORACE CALDWELL PIER 

FEBRUARY 8, 2011 - 2:00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Add 

No. 1 
Add 

No. 2 

Jeffrey Miller Y Y Y 

Glenn Laskowski Y Y Y 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    
 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Consider a request for competitive bids for Renovations to the J.P. Office and Adult Probation office in the

Calderon Building; and publish a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for renovations

to the J.P. Office and Adult Probation office in the Johnny Calderon Building; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to

publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The scope of work includes two phases to be bid as one project and constructed so that the second phase immediately

follows the first. Phase One includes the construction of four (4) offices, one (1) remodeled restroom, required

waiting, circulation, reception and break area and relocation of the Adult Probation Department into said offices.

Phase Two includes the absorption and renovation of the current Adult Probation Department for a new J.P.

courtroom, jury room, break room and additional departmental storage space.

Base bid is the construction of a new adult Probation Department and the absorption and renovation of the current

Adult Probation Department for a new J.P. Courtroom Office Area.

The Alternate Bid provides a second accessible restroom in the new Adult Probation Department.

DISCUSSION

Project will be funded with 2004 CO funds, Project No. 19153401.



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Execute an Amendment to the Agreement between Nueces County and Wells Fargo for Commercial Card

Services

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute an Amendment to the Agreement between Nueces County and Wells Fargo for Commercial Card

Services.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Wells Fargo Amendment



  

1117417 v1 11/09    1 

 
 

AMENDMENT TO WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD AGREEMENT 
 
This Amendment to WellsOne® Commercial Card Agreement (this “Amendment”) is made and entered into 
effective as of February 1, 2011 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“Wells Fargo”) 
and Nueces County (“Customer”).  Wells Fargo and Customer have entered into that certain WellsOne® 
Commercial Card Agreement dated February 20, 2003, (as the same may have been amended, supplemented or 
restated from time to time, the “Agreement”); and desire to amend the Agreement as more particularly set forth 
herein below.  In exchange for the mutual promises and agreements hereinafter set forth, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, and intending to be legally bound hereby, Customer and Wells Fargo hereby agree as 
follows: 
 
1. Incorporation and Effect.  This Amendment and all Attachments are hereby made a part of and incorporated 

into the Agreement as though fully set forth therein.  As supplemented by the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Amendment, the provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, provided that, in the 
event of a conflict between any provision of this Amendment and any provision of the Agreement, the 
provision of this Amendment shall control. 

 
2. Definitions.  Capitalized terms herein that are not otherwise specifically defined herein shall have the same 

meanings as set forth in the Agreement.  
 
3. Fee Schedule and Revenue Schedule Calculation. The Agreement shall be amended by deleting the existing 

Attachment “C” (“Fee Schedule and Rebate Calculation”) in its entirety and replacing it with the following 
new Attachment “C-1 and C-2” (“Fee Schedule and Revenue Share Calculation”) attached hereto.  

 
4. Miscellaneous.  This Amendment, together with the provisions of the Agreement not expressly inconsistent 

herewith, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the matters addressed herein, 
and shall supersede all prior oral or written negotiations, understandings and commitments.  No modification 
of or supplement to this Amendment shall be effective unless it is in a writing signed by Customer and an 
executive officer of Wells Fargo.  This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to constitute one and the 
same agreement.  A facsimile and other copy of this Amendment with facsimile or copied signatures shall 
have the full force and effect of the original for all purposes, including the rules of evidence applicable to 
court proceedings. 

 
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION 
 
Authorized Officer:   ____________________________  
 
Signature:  _____________________________________  
 
Title:          _____________________________________  
 
Date:          _____________________________________  

NUECES COUNTY 
 
 
Authorized Officer:  ____________________________  
 
Signature:  _____________________________________ 
  
Title:          _____________________________________  
 
Date:          _____________________________________  
 

 
 ATTEST: 

 
___________________________________________  
DIANA T. BARRERA  
County Clerk 
 
Date:          ____________________________  
 

 



01/11 
 

 
WELLSONESM COMMERCIAL CARD AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT C-1 
FEE SCHEDULE 
February 1, 2011 

 
Customer Name: Nueces County 
 
The following fee pricing is based on an annual net purchase volume estimate of $  2,000,000.00  and an average transaction size 
of $ 200.00.  If either of these variables is not met, Wells Fargo reserves the right to amend such pricing. 
 
STANDARD FEES:       

ONE TIME FEES: 
Set-up fee   $Waived 
On-site Implementation Fee $Not Selected 
 
  

 
RECURRING FEES: 

Program maintenance $ Waived /Month  
Card Issuance  $  Waived  /Account   
Transaction Fee  $ Waived /Transaction   
Reporting Solution $ Waived /Month 

  Direct File Feed Fee $ Not Selected / Per Transaction 
  

 
All recurring fees marked with an asterisk (*) will be waived when the monthly purchase volume exceeds $ N/A and the average 
transaction size exceeds $ N/A. 
 
All recurring fees marked with an asterisk (*) will be waived through N/A. 

 
 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES (APPLICABLE ONLY IF CUSTOMER USES THE SERVICE): 

Cash Advance Fee 2%/$2 minimum 
Card Artwork        $ 300.00     
Manual Reports  $ Waived /Report  
Express Card  $ Waived /Incident  
Phone Re-Training $ Waived /Incident 
Custom File  $ 75.00 /Hour 
Other   $   --- 

 
For those customers who opt to use ACH reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses, separate ACH fees will apply. 
For those customers who opt to use CCER AP Control, Separate Payment Manager fees may apply. 
For those customers who opt to use the Commercial Card Expense Reporting solution, accessed through the Commercial 
Electronic Office (CEO), separate CEO access charges may apply. 

 
 

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association 
 
Authorized Officer:   
 
Signature:  
 
Title:   
 
Date:  

Customer: Nueces County 
 
Authorized Officer:   

 
Signature: 

 
Title:   

 
Date:   

 



01/11 
 

 
WELLSONE® COMMERCIAL CARD AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT C-2 
REVENUE SHARE CALCULATION 

Februrary 1, 2011 
Customer Name:  Nueces County 
 
Standard (non-qualified Large Ticket) Revenue Share Schedule: 
Revenue Share will be paid in January on previous calendar year volume.   
Net Purchase Volume*       Revenue Share  
$ 0             to $     1,999,999.99    -0- basis points (bps) 
$     2,000,000.00   to  $     4,999,999.99     60   bps 
$     5,000,000.00   to  $     6,999,999.99     70   bps 
$     7,000,000.00   to $     9,999,999.99     95   bps 
$   10,000,000.00  to  $   14,999,999.99   100   bps 
$   15,000,000.00 $   and above   105   bps 
 
Beginning January 2011 and annually thereafter (“Anniversary Date”), the Revenue Share amount to be paid to Customer (if any) 
shall be calculated and applied retroactively by multiplying the applicable Revenue Share bps times the Net Purchase volume for 
the previous year. No Revenue Share shall be owed for the previous year if:  (i) Customer terminates this Agreement prior to the 
Anniversary Date, or (ii) Wells Fargo terminates this Agreement for cause prior to the Anniversary Date. No Revenue Share shall 
be owed for the previous year if the Customer’s average transaction size falls below $ 200.00. 
 
*Total volume minus credits and cash advances (if applicable). Wells Fargo reserves the right to segregate Large Ticket 
Transactions (defined below and as qualified by Visa as applicable) should such Large Ticket Transactions exceed five percent 
(5%) of Customer’s total Net Purchase Volume.  The term “Large Ticket Transaction” as used here in shall mean certain 
transactions subject to select transaction requirements, qualified and determined by Visa, in its sole and absolute discretion.  Such 
Visa transaction qualification requirements for large ticket interchange shall include, but not be limited to: custom payment service 
qualification with Level II and Level III data included with the transaction, registration with Visa U.S.A. by participating 
merchants and payment of a merchant registration fee.  All non-travel service Merchant Category Codes (MCC) are eligible. 
 
The following terms and conditions shall apply under this Attachment:  i) Customer must obtain an annual minimum Net Purchase 
Volume of $ 2,000,000.00, which may include both qualified and non-qualified Large Ticket Transactions, to receive a Revenue 
Share payment under this Attachment, ii) Wells Fargo will segregate Large Ticket Transactions (as qualified by Visa), and iii) If 
such Large Ticket Transactions are segregated, Customer’s Net Purchase Volume will be segregated into either the Standard non-
qualified Large Ticket Revenue Share Schedule set forth above or the Qualified large Ticket Revenue Share Schedule set forth 
below for purposes of Revenue Share calculation: 
 
 
Qualified Large Ticket Revenue Share Schedule: 
Net Purchase volume of qualified Large Ticket Transactions*    Revenue Share  
$    1.00 and above                             -25- basis points (bps) 
 
 
 
 
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association 
 
Authorized Officer:   
 
Signature:  
 
Title:   
 
Date:  

Customer: Nueces County 
 

Authorized Officer:   
 

Signature: 
 

Title:   
 

Date:   
 

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Execute a Resolution and an Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 Education Service Center Co-op related to

Cooperative Purchasing Network

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a Resolution and an Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 Education Service Center Co-op related

to Cooperative Purchasing Network.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Reg 8 Resolution

Link: Reg 8 Agreement



County of Nueces 
     
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

STATE OF TEXAS    RESOLUTION  TO THE REGION VIII 
           EDUCATION SERVICE 

COUNTY OF NUECES        CENTER 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas pursuant to the authority granted by TEX. GOV’T CODE § 

791.001, et seq, and pursuant to Subchapter F entitled “Cooperative Purchasing Program” containing Sections 271.101 and 271.102 of 

the Texas Local Government Code, desires to participate in the described purchasing program offered by the Region VIII Education 

Service Center, and is of the opinion that participating in this program will be highly beneficial to the taxpayers through the 

anticipated savings to be realized, now therefore, be it  

 

RESOLVED that the Nueces County requests a stated need for participation in:            

 

                                     [ X ] The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) 

 

Whereby Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Agent, is authorized and directed to sign and deliver any and all necessary requests and 

documents in connection therewith for and on behalf of Nueces County. 

                   

 DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THIS 

____ DAY OF MARCH 2011. 

 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
________________________________  ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    _________________________________                  ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                     JOE MCCOMB 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                  Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
                  Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 

This legal  document will remain current on file until either party severs the agreement. 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Region VIII Education Service Center 

PUBLIC AGENCY 
 
Nueces County                        _74__  -  60000585 
Public Agency  County-District Number 
 
Region VIII Education Service Center  225  -     950  
 County-District Number 
 
Texas Education Code §8.002 permits regional education service centers, at the direction of the 
Commissioner of Education, to provide services to assist school districts in improving student 
performance and increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of school operations Authority for such 
services is granted under Texas Government Code §§ 791.001 et seq  as amended. 
 
This Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter the “Agreement”) is effective ____________________ and 
shall be automatically renewed unless either party gives sixty (60) days prior written notice of non-
renewal. This Agreement may be terminated without cause by either party upon (60) days prior 
written notice, or may also be terminated for cause at anytime upon written notice stating the 
reason for and effective date of such terminations and after giving the affected party a thirty (30) 
day period to cure any breach. 
 
Statement of Services to be Performed: 
Region VIII Education Service Center, by this Agreement, agrees to provide cooperative purchasing 
services to the above-named public agency through a Program known as The Interlocal Purchasing 
System (TIPS) Program. 
 
The purpose of the TIPS Program shall be to obtain substantial savings for participating public 
agencies through volume purchasing. 
 
Role of the Purchasing Cooperative: 
 
1. Provide for the organizational and administrative structure of the program. 
 
2. Provide staff time necessary for efficient operation of the program. 
 
3. Receive quantity requests from entities and prepare appropriate tally of quantities. 
 
4. Initiate and implement activities related to the bidding and vendors selection process. 
 
5. Provide members with procedures for ordering, delivery, and billing. 
 
Role of the Public Agency: 
 
1. Commit to participate in the program by an authorized signature in the appropriate space 

below. 
 
2. Designate a contact person for the cooperative. 



Page 2 of 3 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, continued 
 
3. Commit to purchase products and services that become part of the official products and 

services list when it is in the best interest of the member entity. 
 
4. Prepare purchase orders issued to the appropriate vendor from the official award list 

provided by the Purchasing Cooperative. 
 
5. Accept shipments of products ordered from vendors in accordance with standard purchasing 

procedures. 
 
6. Pay vendors in a timely manner for all goods and services received. 
 
General Provisions: 
 
The Parties agree to comply fully with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, ordinances, 
rules, and regulations in connection with the programs contemplated under this Agreement. This 
Agreement is subject to all applicable present and future valid laws governing such programs. 
 
This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of Texas and venue shall be in the county 
in which the administrative offices of RESC VIII are located which is Titus County, Texas. 
 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties hereto with respect to the matters 
covered by its terms, and it may not be modified in any manner without the express written consent 
of the Parties. 
 
If any term(s) or provision(s) of this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect 
 
The Parties to this Agreement expressly acknowledge and agree that all monies paid pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be paid from budgeted available funds for the current fiscal year of each such 
entity. 
 
Before any party may resort to litigation, any claims, disputes or other matters in question between 
the Parties to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation 
 
No Party to this Agreement waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of 
themselves, their directors, officers, employees, and agents as a result of its execution of this 
Agreement and performance of the functions and obligations described herein. 
 
This Agreement may be negotiated and transmitted between the Parties by means of a facsimile 
machine and the terms and conditions agreed to are binding upon the Parties. 
 
Authorization: 
 
Region VIII Education Service Center and The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Program have 
entered into an Agreement to provide cooperative purchasing opportunities to public agencies. 



Page 3 of 3 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, continued 
 
This Agreement was approved by the governing boards of the respective parties at meetings that 
were posted and held in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code 
ch. 551. 
 
The individuals signing below are authorized to do so by the respective parties to this Agreement. 
 
Public Agency  Region VIII Education Service Center 
 
By: ______________________________ By: ______________________________ 
 Samuel L. Neal, Jr.  Mr. Harvey B. Hohenberger, Jr.,   
 
Title:  County Judge  Title: Executive Director Region VIII ESC 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Date  Date 
 

 
 
Elsa N. Saenz__________________  Mike Biddle  
Public Agency Purchasing Contact Person  Public Agency Technology Contact Person 
 
901 Leopard Street, Rm 106  901 Leopard Street, Rm 308  
Street Address Street Address 
 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401  Corpus Christi, TX 78401  
City,   State  Zip City,   State  Zip 
 
361-888-0448  361-888-0373  
Purchasing Contact’s Telephone Number               Technology Contact Telephone No. 
 
361-888-0458  361-888-0744  
Purchasing Contact’s Fax Number                          Technology Contact Fax Number 
 
elsa.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us  mike.biddle@no.nueces.tx.us  
Purchasing Contact’s Email Address                       Technology Contact’s Email Address 
 
 
 
Please send two signed original Interlocal Agreements to the Region VIII ESC, Attn: Mr. Harvey B. 
Hohenberger, Jr., Executive Director, Region VIII Education Service Center, PO Box 1894, Mt. 
Pleasant, Texas 75456-1894.  Upon execution, a signed original will be returned to the Purchasing 
Contact listed above. 
 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Sole Source purchase, quote, agreement, and amendment 1 for 12 I/LEADS licenses from Intergraph

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase, quote with terms/conditions, end user license agreement, and amendment 1 to the

end user license agreement for 12 I/LEADS licenses to the Jail Management System (JMS) software from

Intergraph, Inc. for the District Attorney's office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $15,175.00.

Attachments

Link: Intergraph 















































cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Budget Change Order #11 list

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 11 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #11 list

Link: Budget Change Order No. 11 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 1M J NY 
Nueces County Auditor 1'1"" 

DATE: March 2,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #11 FY 10-11 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1040 Commissioner Pct 4 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $1,000 1,912 

1,912 (1,912) 

1285 General Administration 
5355 Cntngt Appr-Equip<$1 ,000 1,912 

1,912 1,912 

3492 Justice Boot Cam~ 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 50,000 

50,000 

50,000 

50,000 

3720 Jail 
5210 - Office Expense & Supp 
5343 - Information Tech Equip 1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

3850 Constable 5 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5680 - Fixed Assets <$1,000 

140 
137 
277 

277 

277 0 

Total General Fund 53,189 53,189 0 



Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations. Equip<$1 ,000 1,912 

1040·5680 Commissioner Pct 4 1,912 

TOTALS 1,912 1,912 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories R.. II qO 2 2. 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other Desk; (2) Bookcase Hutch; (3) 2-Drawer Lateral File for Assistant. 

February 10, 2011 

Date 


Recommende~y: Commissioners Court Administration 

o.~ ~it tI2..... . ~1171fI Budget Change o::...;r..:;..de;:.;..r...;.;..#_---=...I..;;..l__ 
County Auditors Office £T-
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97 



County Commissioner 4 

Commissioner Joe McComb Office 

Qty Cataloge # 	 Description 

nothing 

Commissioner's Assistant Office 

Qty Cataloge # Description 

1 HON94251NN Executive Desk 

2 HON94210NN Bookcase Hutch 

3 HON94223NN 2-Drawer Lateral File 

(Recommended Alternative) 

1 HON10573NN 60" Desk 

2 HON105292NN Bookcase Hutch 

3 HON10563NN 2-Drawer Lateral File 

Initial Request Cost 

Total Department Cost 

Alternative Request Cost 

Total Department Cost 

Code to 1040-5680 

Vendor: Jones &Cook 


*** No cost for shipping and Assembly *** 


** (4-drawer lateral file to Cheryl in Purchasing) 


** (2-d rawer lateral file will be taken to the warehouse) 


** (Bookcases go to Judge Klager) 


RECEIVED 
FEB :; - 2011 
l"lucces County 

Commissionen Court 
Administratio," 

Extended 

Unit price Price 

o $ 

Unit price 

813.69 

331.54 

496.14 

$ 

Extended 

Price 

$ 813.69 

$ 663.08 

$ 1,488.42 

$ 2,965.19 

434.59 

206.57 

354.85 

$ 434.59 

$ 413.14 

$ 1,064.55 

$ 1,912.28 

$ 2,965.19 

$ 2,965.19 

$ 1,912.28 

$ 1,912.28 

http:1,912.28
http:1,912.28
http:2,965.19
http:2,965.19
http:2,965.19
http:1,488.42


?2/02/2011 09:31 3612253055 JClt-ESCOOK CC PAGE 01/02 

...Feb. 1. 2011 1:57PM No.5590 P. 111 

NUEas COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

Questions7 Contact: JlYOn Bourgeois Qpsztt DRsUi'lru 
Buyer Tuesday, Febru~ry 1. 2011 

361-1SI-0449 4;00 PM CST 

Instructions: 	 PI.se ~ote on the foIowlng Items 

f~ quotes by Quote Deadnne 


Fax quotas to; 

361-&&1-0458 


Stock t 	 Descil'iptiuR Qty Factmy Pr1a! QuId( 'hlp PriCI! 

H0N942S1NN 	 94000 Series E.icecutive Desk S lbl(: '" s <g 13.. '9 
60· W )C 30" 0 1:. Z9-1JZ"H 
Mahogany 

H0N94210NN 	 94000 Series Bookcase Hr..If.ch 2 $ 311. s-,~ Ii 33/. s<I~ 
35-314" W )( 14-5116" 0 x3r H 
Mahogmny 

2~ If- 9'=, IV~HON94Z23NN 	 94000 Series 2-Drawer Lateral Fila $s 	 #If'''.37-112'W x2D-112" 0)( 29-tl2- H 

MlN10sany 


HON10!573NN 	 Oouble Pelleatal Desk, 314 Pedestal s ':ic r f i.f,.!::-r- $ lf34. ~~ 
60" W)( 30" 0)( 2~1/2"H 
MahDgany 

,q¥.I").~HON1052gmN 	 Bookcase Hutch ,$_---- $ 
36" Wx 14-5/8" D)\ 37-1'6~ H 
Mahogany 

\10N10563NN 2-Drawer Lateral File 
3B"W )(20" Dx29-112" H 
Mahogany 

$ 

"VendDr Phone: 	 3' l - ~:;).s- <' 11~ 

"Vendor Contact: O~ l\lerJ?i ttr 
I'I1IItI!d'n':mw 

-Date: rG> ~ 1 - I I"5i,nature: cQ ~~ 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02/16/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 3,500.00 161.69 500,00 2,838.31 
5212 Central Supply Charges 1,000.00 0.00 0,00 1,000,00 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 375.00 123.19 35.85 215,96 
5220 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5301 Attorney Fees 280,000.00 33,779.48 1,350,00 244,870,52 
5302 Education Registration Fees 1,500,00 0,00 2,800,00 (1,300.00) 
5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 109,000,00 400.00 800,00 107,800,00 
5315 Audit Services 90,000,00 26,000,00 26,000,00 38,000.00 
5350 Reserve Appropriation (48,00) 0.00 0,00 (48.00) 
5351 Contingent Appropriation 1,198,740,00 0.00 0,00 1,198,740,00 
5352 Reserve for Jail Operations 227,000.00 0.00 0,00 227,000,00 
5355 
5358 

Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $1000 
Reserve Appropriation-~~t-3- -

53,881,00 
45,300.00 

0,00 
0.00 

0,00 
... _- ·'-0.00' 

53,881,00 
4'5;300:00 

5410 Other Services & Charges 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,000,00 
5414 Advertisemnts & Public Notices 1,600,00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 
5417 Employee Service A wards 0.00 24.87 0,00 (24.87) 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,000,00 0.00 80,000,00 0,00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 30,000,00 25,759.87 2.400,00 1,840.13 
5455 Services - Other 4,500.00 411.36 0,00 4,088,64 
5461 Truck Weighing Expenses 2,500.00 98,00 2.784,50 (382.50) 
5462 Video & Recording Expenses 5,000.00 1,080.00 2,715,00 1,205.00 
5471 Other Community Programs 0.00 0,00 2.000.00 (2,000.00) 
5473 Coastal Bend Council of Govt's 26.200,00 25,092,00 0,00 1,108,00 
5476 Economic Development - CC 0.00 0,00 7.500,00 (7,500,00) 
5478 Economic Development-General 100,000.00 0,00 53,500,00 46,500.00 
5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 5,000.00 500,00 0,00 4,500.00 
5490 Regional Health Advisory Board 31,000,00 0,00 31,000,00 0,00 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 875,000.00 218,299.00 654,900.00 1,801,00 
5510 Other Expenses 4,871.00 0.00 0,00 4,871.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 0.00 421,66 (421.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 10,000,00 0,00 0,00 10,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1,213.36 0.00 ( 1,213.36) 
5611 Land & Bldg Purchases & lmprvs 0,00 14,060.73 0,00 (14,060,73) 
5680 Fixed Assets Jess than $1000 490.00 0,00 0,00 490,00 

Total Revenm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 3,188,409.00 347,003.55 868,707.01 1,972,698.44 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,188,409.00 347,003.55 868,707.01 1,972,698.44 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (3,188,409.00) (347,003.55) (868,707.01) 1,972,698.44 

l'ser 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Cu rrcnt Date: 02i16/20 11 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Ke\' Current Time: 15.2525 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02/16/20 I I 

Department Title 

1040 County Commissioner Prec 4 

Key Description 
5101 Salaries-Official 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5181 Car Allowances 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5300 Professional Services Expense 
5302 Education Registration Fees 
5540 Travel Expenses 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Total RevenUi 
Total Expensf 

Budget 
73,785.00 
37,253.00 

1,197.00 
11,195.00 
7,550.00 
1,766.00 

108.00 
5,629.00 

158.00 
64.00 
25.00 

9,540.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

250.00 
150.00 

2,700.00 
0.00 

3,100.00 
297.00 

0.00 
156,767.00 

Director 

Chuck Cazalas 

Actual 
33,075.39 
16,695.77 

322.21 
5,046.10 
3,354.64 

784.57 
50.21 

1,152.42 
&3.05 

8.93 
1.59 

3,992.86 
0.00 

164.19 
31.03 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(40.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
64,722.96 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 40,709.61 
0.00 20,557.23 
0.00 874.79 
0.00 6,148.90 
0.00 4,195.36 
0.00 981.43 
0.00 57.79 
0.00 4,476.58 
0.00 74.95 
0.00 55.07 
0.00 23.41 
0.00 5,547.14 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 (164.19) 
0.00 (31.03) 
0.00 250.00 
0.00 150.00 
0.00 2,700.00 
0.00 40.00 
0.00 3,100.00 

2.209.28 (1,912.28) 

0.00 0.00 
2,209.28 89,834.76 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 156,767.00 64,722.96 2,209.28 89,834.76 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (156,767.00) (2,209.28) 89,834.76 

llser 10: JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Current Date: 0211612011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Currenl Time: 1530: 18 

http:64,722.96
http:3,992.86
http:1,152.42
http:3,354.64
http:5,046.10
http:16,695.77
http:33,075.39
http:156,767.00
http:3,100.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,000.00
http:9,540.00
http:5,629.00
http:1,766.00
http:7,550.00
http:11,195.00
http:1,197.00
http:37,253.00
http:73,785.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 201012011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: ------------  Justice Boot Camp 
---------------------~-------------(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

Salaries - Regular 50,000 

Salaries - Overtime 50,000 

TOTALS 50,000 50,000 

This budget transfer..;.;;is~n.;;.;;e..;;.ce.;;.;s~s.;;:.:..ary:...c.....;.to....:____________________________________ 

Transfer to overtime due to high turnover and constant vacancies which 

has resulted to staff working additional hours. 


Telephone No: __5_6_1_-6_0_4_9~_ 

February 16, 2011 
Date 

Recommend~ 

~c..:-~ t!f-J.. J../ (7/1/ Budget Change Order _.L.,;.II___ 
.... ~9~~~ ~~~.i!C?~~ .9.f!i~ ...=....................~~~c:: .... ~ .............................................................. 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFonnsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 



---------------- ____ _ 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this tonn to the Budget Transfer Fonn with a computer printout.) 

3492 Justice Boot Camp 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of 211612011 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 

-----=~~~----

(Per Account Summary or GllQBA Reports) 

_--=1-=-7__ X__33......6...;,53__ Projected Salaries Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 

(Per Account Summary or GlIQBA Reports) 

____ X____ Projected Benefits Needed ( 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

02/16111 
Signature Date 

___....;6...;;.23;;.0;.2;;.;;04..;.. 

__...;.5_72""",0;.,;.9,;..8) 

51.106 

50,000 

1,106 

_____0) 

o 

0 
=-===-~=== 

L-
7ft 111{ 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02128/2011 

Department Title 
3492 Justice Boot Camp 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
623,203.86 
(1,605.58) 

5,442.20 
2,307.34 

195,832.01 
4,321.72 

118,104.62 
2,616.00 
2,356.87 
1,832.99 
8,588.83 
3,769.67 

900.00 
0.00 

875,933.00 
30,000.00 
12,500.00 
3,529.00 

278,292.00 
8,000.00 

183,400.00 
4,800.00 
2,500.00 
5,300.00 
9,000.00 
4,138.00 

900.00 
0.00 

252,729.14 
31,605.58 

7,057.80 
1,221.66 

82,459.99 
3,678.28 

44,129.73 
910.00 
143.13 

2,035.06 
262.67 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21,165.65 
1,274.00 

0.00 
1,431.95 

148.50 
368.33 

0.00 
0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,418,292.00 426,233.04 24,388.43 967,670.53 


User ID: DEANNA· Deanna Saldana Page: 1 CurreDt Date: 0211612011 

Rtport ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure CUITtDt Time: 09:51 :26 

http:967,670.53
http:24,388.43
http:426,233.04
http:1,418,292.00
http:1,431.95
http:1,274.00
http:21,165.65
http:2,035.06
http:44,129.73
http:3,678.28
http:82,459.99
http:1,221.66
http:7,057.80
http:31,605.58
http:252,729.14
http:4,138.00
http:9,000.00
http:5,300.00
http:2,500.00
http:4,800.00
http:183,400.00
http:8,000.00
http:278,292.00
http:3,529.00
http:12,500.00
http:30,000.00
http:875,933.00
http:3,769.67
http:8,588.83
http:1,832.99
http:2,356.87
http:2,616.00
http:118,104.62
http:4,321.72
http:195,832.01
http:2,307.34
http:5,442.20
http:1,605.58
http:623,203.86


------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: -----4"14=''''- ______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

5643 

Key Code Account Name 

eaptinl (JutlcuJ -aMet6 < $1,000 

Increase 

1,000.00 

Decrease 

5210 1,000.00 

TOTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299 

fJeffit.u.cwt 14, 2011 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order 

...~.~~~}y.~~~~~r~~~J~................................ ......~.~~~ ................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
Form 

http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00


..... 


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02/15/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 


Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 7,399,638.00 2,215,260.75 0.00 5,184,377.25 
512 Salaries - Overtime 675,000.00 296,422.88 0.00 378,577.12 
513 Salaries - Temporary 5,000.00 3,951.53 0.00 1,048.47 
514A Salaries - Longevity 18,312.00 5,251.30 0.00 13,060.70 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 152,934.00 84.08 0.00 152,849.92 
514C Collective Bargain Suppl 0.00 51,758.58 0.00 (51,758.58) 
515 Employee Benefits 2,551,117.00 873,949.02 0.00 1,677,167.98 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 127,200.00 21,861.51 0.00 105,338.49 
521A Postage & Fed Express 5,483.00 764.04 872.99 3,845.97 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,278,000.00 486,664.71 54,782.15 736,553.14 
523 Telephone & Utilities 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 58,000.00 2,188.54 0.00 55,811.46 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 85,000.00 28,394.71 40,602.65 16,002.64 
530 Professional Services 11,000.00 23,090.00 0.00 (12,090.00) 
535 Reserve Appropriation 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 179,927.00 14,002.88 8,138.85 157,785.27 
551 Other Expense 16,728.00 0.00 1,383.09 15,344.91 
554 Travel 6,800.00 882.48 0.00 5,917.52 
561 Capital Outlay 12,000.00 13,326.10 18,455.77 (19,781.87) 

"'* Total Expense Accounts ** 
12,607,239.00 4,037,853.11 124,235.50 8,445,150.39 

User ID: JUANITA - Juanita Cabrera Page: I CUrrent Date: 0211512011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_ Cate .. BA Budget to Actual Figures Cat Current Time: 09:43:48 

http:8,445,150.39
http:124,235.50
http:4,037,853.11
http:12,607,239.00
http:19,781.87
http:18,455.77
http:13,326.10
http:12,000.00
http:5,917.52
http:6,800.00
http:15,344.91
http:1,383.09
http:16,728.00
http:157,785.27
http:8,138.85
http:14,002.88
http:179,927.00
http:25,000.00
http:25,000.00
http:12,090.00
http:23,090.00
http:11,000.00
http:16,002.64
http:40,602.65
http:28,394.71
http:85,000.00
http:55,811.46
http:2,188.54
http:58,000.00
http:736,553.14
http:54,782.15
http:486,664.71
http:1,278,000.00
http:3,845.97
http:5,483.00
http:105,338.49
http:21,861.51
http:127,200.00
http:1,677,167.98
http:873,949.02
http:2,551,117.00
http:51,758.58
http:51,758.58
http:152,849.92
http:152,934.00
http:13,060.70
http:5,251.30
http:18,312.00
http:1,048.47
http:3,951.53
http:5,000.00
http:378,577.12
http:296,422.88
http:675,000.00
http:5,184,377.25
http:2,215,260.75
http:7,399,638.00


------

....-----'---'6°1t.3: 42 PM,_______________No. 4 780_P. 1.~.,....., 

Nueces CountYf Texas • .... F'I(10/11.· .. 
.. " ~, ......,'" " 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissionerls Court 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: -=====S:t:..,:G:.:e:..::n:.:.er:..:a::...:'F:....,:u::..n:.:d____ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5510 


5680 l31 ~.~ 

140.00 

TOTALS 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 

568'0 -e/~IrY';, !.5~'O - +unctas lor q}arM fAprL 

Contact Person: Te/ephone No: 767-5204 

~-;{.r= CHIEF DEPUTY peT. 5 :;~14;J2011 


/Slgniit«re of Official/Dept. Head 


Recommended by: 

£J~~L ;:)/Ikg) 8ud~et Cha"ll6 Order / I 
County Auditors Office ~ ate......•..••..•. _•.•...•••............••...••.•...••....•...........•••.•.•••••••••••••••••.••..•••...•...•••....••... 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
Fonn 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 02116/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3850 ConstableS Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 49,248.00 18,468.00 0.00 30,780.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 440,789.00 154,005.47 0.00 286,783.53 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,500.00 9,133.83 0.00 (7,633.83) 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,223.80 0.00 (1,223.80) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 2,872.64 0.00 (2,872.64) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 0.00 559.80 0.00 (559.80) 
5134 CTO/FTO 0.00 830.70 0.00 (830.70) 
5135 Seniority ILongevity 0.00 3,546.87 0.00 (3,546.87) 
5136 Certification 0.00 2,723.17 0.00 (2,723.17) 
5151 Retirement 49,031.00 19,470.97 0.00 29,560.03 
5152 FICA 30,911.00 11,494.59 0.00 19,416.41 
5153 Medicare 7,229.00 2,688.27 0.00 4,540.73 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,238.00 490.04 0.00 747.96 
5155 Group Health Insurance 68,196.00 31. 723.11 0.00 36,472.89 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 6,769.00 2,667.31 0.00 4,101.69 
5157 Life Insurance 475.00 146.64 0.00 328.36 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 191.00 60.95 0.00 130.05 
5181 Car Allowances 7,020.00 2,632.50 0.00 4,387.50 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 5,601.00 0.00 0.00 5,601.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 156.98 0.00 (156.98) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 791.24 0.00 (791.24 ) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 39.00 0.00 (39.00) 

5222 Food for Animals 0.00 0.00 43.53 (43.53) 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 4,812.00 0.00 0.00 4.812.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 646.86 0.00 (646.86) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 63,740.00 18,181.29 0.00 45,558.71 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 3,195.37 0.00 (3,195.37) 

5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 3,812.86 0.00 (3,812.86) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 100.00 140.00 (240.00) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 28.37 0.00 (28.37) 
5300 Professional Services Expense . 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 
5311 Computer Sofhvare Srvc & Maint 0.00 40.00 0.00 (40.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 6,927.00 0.00 0.00 6,927.00 
5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 0.00 566.25 0.00 (566.25) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 0.00 60.00 (60.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 ( 174.40) 0.00 174.40 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 1,554.50 167.18 (1,721.68) 
5510 
5517 

Other Expenses 
Copiers/Print Shop Costs 

3,080.00,...---_.,. --.-..  ..-.,~--,-
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
----.""------~.--

28.70 
3,080.00 

(28.70) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 399.00 398.20 0.00 0.80 

Total Revenm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 789,506.00 294,075.18 439.41 494,991.41 

l:ser 10: JULANE - Julane Tolber1 Page: I Current Oate: 021l6i2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_ Key - BA • Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 15:30:52 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 02/16/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3850 Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 789,506.00 294,075.18 439.41 494,991.41 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expensl (789,506.00) (294,075.18) (439.41) 494,991.41 

llser 10: JULANE Julane Tolbert Page: 2 Current Date: 0211 6i20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budge! 10 Actual Figures Key Current Time: 15:30:52 



, . 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 02/16/2011 

Department Title 
3850 Constable 5 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
514C Collective Bargain SuppJ 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 GasolinelFuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Dionicio Ysassi 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
49,248.00 18,468.00 0.00 

440,789.00 154,005.47 0.00 
1,500.00 13,230.27 0.00 

0.00 559.80 0.00 
0.00 7,100.74 0.00 

164,040.00 68,741.88 0.00 
7,020.00 2,632.50 0.00 
5,601.00 987.22 0.00 

250.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 43.53 

4,812.00 646.86 0.00 
33,000.00 7,008.23 0.00 
63,740.00 18,181.29 0.00 

0.00 128.37 140.00 
800.00 40.00 0.00 

13,927.00 1,946.35 227.18 
3,080.00 0.00 28.70 
1.300.00 0.00 0.00 

399.00 398.20 0.00 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

789,506.00 294,075.18 439.41 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
30,780.00 

286,783.53 
(11,730.27) 

(559.80) 
(7,100.74) 
95,298.12 
4,387.50 
4,613.78 

250.00 
(43.53) 

4.165.14 
25,991.77 
45,558.71 

(268.37) 
760.00 

11,753.47 
3,051.30 
1,300.00 

0.80 

494,991.41 

Fser 10; JULANE· Julane Tolbert Page: I Currenl Dale: 02/16/2011 

ReporllO; GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA· Budget to Actual Figure CurrenlTime: 15:3119 

http:494,991.41
http:1,300.00
http:3,051.30
http:11,753.47
http:45,558.71
http:25,991.77
http:4.165.14
http:4,613.78
http:4,387.50
http:95,298.12
http:7,100.74
http:11,730.27
http:286,783.53
http:30,780.00
http:294,075.18
http:789,506.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 

a. Application Temporary & Contract No. 289.

b. Unfreeze List No. 609.

c. Personnel Changes reports dated February 28, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp and Contract #289 list

Link: Temp and Contract #289 NCFs (c)

Link: Unfreeze #609 list

Link: Unfreeze #609 NCFs (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 02-18-11 list

Link: Personnel Changes 02-18-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #289 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 2, 2011 

#OF 
~ DEPARTMENT CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 9999 TEMP·INVESTIGATOR 9999 $14.00 

JOB TITLE 

--.~--.. ----~.. ~.~--~. 

._-----_._---

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Irma Zavala ~ 

, Af\.-,j 
Approved By:.____fli....t~__ 



02 

Unfreeze # 609 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On March 2, 2011 


#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
POS POS 

#OF 
FROZEN 

POS 
# OF 
RJ;Q DEPARTMIONT DEer ,IQJiJlTLE 

BI·WEEKLY 
CLASji _ SALARY 

..-.~..---~--...-.. 

06 04 02 02 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,06480 

1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1.064.80 

01 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 2 3820 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02103L $1,223,78 

--..--.. --...----~ 

---_ ..__.

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Aud~ors Office 

Irma Zavala ~ 

Approved BY:~ _.___ 

http:1.064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For February NCF-1's Received Before February 18, 2011.· 


Commissioners' Court Meeting March 2, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 18, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 2, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Francesca Renee Ortiz 
*02/16/11 

MIL/LWP (02/07/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Edmund Saldivar 
*02/16/11 

Appointment (02/07/11) 
Temp Investigator 

N/A $ 14.00 hr 
NC/OO 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Patrick J 
*02/16/11 

Garcia Appointment 
Temp-CSR 

(02/05/11) N/A $ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

Andrew T Garcia 
*02/16/11 

Resignation 
Temp-CSR 

(02/05/11) $ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

105TH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Lori L Munoz 
*02/11/11 

Appointment (02/04/11) 
Court Manager 

Pos Unfro 01/26/11 

$ 17.50 hr $ 
NC/OO 

1,556.00 
25/01 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Regina A Hernandez 
*02/16/11 

Appointment (02/07/11) 
Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 10/20/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

Wendy L Carvajal 
*02/16/11 

Appointment (02/07/11) 
or Clerk 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

Mary A Garza 
*02/16/11 

Appointment (02/07/11) 
Senior Clerk 

Pos Unfro 12/01/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 2, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Laura Lee Oelschlegel 
*02/16/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Johnathan D Echols 
*02/16/11 

Karen D Bazzy 
*02/16/11 

Samantha L Long 
*02/16/11 

Erica M Torres 
*02/16/11 

San Juan Gonzalez Jr 
*02/16/11 

SUSp/WOp (02/17/11) 
Sergeant 

SUSP 2 days 

Appointment (02/10/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

Appointment (02/09/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 10/13/10 

Appointment (02/09/11) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

Appointment (02/09/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 01/05/11 

SUSp/Wp (01/31/11) 
Corrections Officer 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,346.76 
03/03 

30.77 s 
34.62 cert 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1/223.78 
02/03 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1/069.84 
17/01 

$ 1/223.78 
02/03 

N/A 

http:1/223.78
http:1/069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1/223.78
http:1,346.76


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
MARCH 2, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 - 3850 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Ramiro Arismendez Jr Salary Adj (02/05/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*02/16/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

4.62 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Retaliation Claim - Sandra Eastwood

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider an employment discrimination and retaliation claim of Sandra Eastwood, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Sandra Eastwood - Atty Client Conf (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 03/02/2011  

Publish Notice - Onsite Sewage Rules

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider publishing notice of a public meeting to adopt an amended Nueces County's Order Adopting

Rules of Nueces County, Texas, for On-Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF) and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Back up - Onsite Sewage Publish Notice (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.E.01.  Tobacco Settlement Investment Advisory Committee
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Investment Advisory Comm
	Item1.E.01._Att2_Resolution Nominating Steve Waterman
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.E.02.  Flood Safety Awareness Week Resolution (March 14-18, 2011)
	Item1.E.02._Att1_Flood Safety Awareness Week Resolution (March 14-18, 2011)
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual Check Register 02-21-11
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Ck Reg 02-18-2011
	Item3.B._Att2_Ck Reg 02-18-11A
	Item3.B._Att3_Ck Reg 02-25-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions List
	Item3.E.  Wesley Community Center - Diabetes Funding
	Item3.E._Att1_WesleyCommunityCenter Contract
	CONTRACT 
	Nueces County and Wesley Community Center 

	Item4.A.01.  Hazel Bazemore Clean-Up Update
	Item4.A.02.  Update on State Veterans Cemetery
	Item4.A.03.  Beach Management Advisory Committee Recommendation
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Certification Letter
	Item4.A.04.  Discuss and consider accepting Amendment 2 of FEMA Public Assistance Grant for repairs to Bob Hall Pier as a result of Hurricaine Ike 2008.
	Item4.A.04._Att1_FEMA Public Assistance Grant Letter
	Item4.A.05.  Discuss and consider the selection of Naismith Engineering Firm to provide design specifications for repairs to Bob Hall Pier
	Item4.A.06.  Resolution in support of slot machines 
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Resolution in Support of Slot Machines at Tracks
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.08.   Execution of agreement packet with the Coastal Bend Council of Governments - Meals on Wheels
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Vendor Application_Renewal Update
	Item4.A.08._Att2_Attachment A - AAA- Certification Area Agency on Aging
	Item4.A.08._Att3_Attachment B - AAA
	Item4.A.08._Att4_Attachment C - AAA
	Item4.A.08._Att5_Attachment D - AAA
	Item4.A.08._Att6_Attachme E, F, G - AAA
	Item4.A.09.  Release and Assignment 
	Item4.A.10.  Library Board Advisor
	Item4.B.01.  Parks Master Plan
	Item4.B.02.  Twin Lakes Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.B.02._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.B.03.  Resolution to submit FY2012 Drug Court grant application
	Item4.B.03._Att1_Resolution FY2012 Drug Court Application
	MIKE PUSLEY
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB

	Item4.B.03._Att2_Proposed FY2012 Drug Court Budget
	Budget

	Item4.B.04.  Personal Services Contract for Wildfire Protection Plan
	Item4.B.04._Att1_Personal Services Contract with Anne Williams
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY AND CONTRACTOR   



	Item4.B.04._Att2_Attachments A-D Personal Services Contract Anne Williams
	Item4.B.05.  Change Order No. 10 for King Isles (Rose Acres)
	Item4.B.05._Att1_King Isles Change Order _10 
	Item4.C.01.  Award RFP No. 2872-10 Concession Service for Horace Caldwell Pier
	Item4.C.01._Att1_RFP 2871-10 Proposal Tab
	Offeror

	Item4.C.02.  Consider a request for competitive bids for Renovations to the J.P. Office and Adult Probation office in the Calderon Building_ and publish a notice
	Item4.C.03.  Execute an Amendment to the Agreement between Nueces County and Wells Fargo for Commercial Card Services
	Item4.C.03._Att1_Wells Fargo Amendment
	Item4.C.04.  Execute a Resolution and an Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 Education Service Center Co-op related to Cooperative Purchasing Network
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Reg 8 Resolution
	Item4.C.04._Att2_Reg 8 Agreement
	Item4.C.05.  Sole Source purchase, quote, agreement, and amendment 1 for 12 I_LEADS licenses from Intergraph
	Item4.C.05._Att1_Intergraph 
	Item4.D.01.  Budget Change Order _11 list
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Budget Change Order _11 list
	Item4.D.01._Att2_Budget Change Order No. 11 backup
	Item4.D.02.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.D.02._Att1_Temp and Contract _289 list
	Item4.D.02._Att2_Unfreeze _609 list
	Item4.D.02._Att3_Personnel Changes 02-18-11 list
	Item5.A.  Retaliation Claim - Sandra Eastwood
	Item5.B.  Publish Notice - Onsite Sewage Rules



